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- Conventional wisdom says, "-Wh',r fix itif it aint
broke?” The Archies logo has been the symbol
of love, frii!l"ldghip and self expression to
generations whe have grown up between the
aisles of Archies Galleries around the country,
Although simple, the logo is still one of the
mostrecognisable amongst the home- = o
grown brands, It evokes trust, respect |
and a sense of nostalgia in a great many

people. Then why did we decide to let go of
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Because it was time to forge new relationships.

Because it was time to change.

it? Because it was time to let go of the past.
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mous_thing that stood out wg:gﬁthat Archies
- [

&N

meantiove. 50 Ingic}illy, the ubiguitous symbol

of love, the heart, found its way into the new

logo. The colour combination of red and whita.

was chosen for red denotes love and pﬂﬂidl,‘!t _'



‘The more the merrier goes the saying and we couldn't
agree more; It's human nature to never be satisfied and
always demand more. Be it the extra piece of chocolate
from'your sibling, the extra day off from the boss, the
extra discaunt from the shopkeeper or from life in
general. At Archies, we know this, and are therafore
always striving to give vou everything we

possibly 'can, Case in point being our i
relationship with Hallmark, which began

last year, After bringing in the 34bn global behemoth
toIndia; we have been working hard to improve the
distribution ‘and availability. of the products. In
addition to that, we arealso working on bringing into
india the unigue and innovative products that make:
Hallmark the global leader. The current tally of exclu-

sive Hallmark stores stands at 14 with a presence’in

-

Pelhi/NCR, Mumbai, Bangalore and Pune. Apart from
the flagship stores, |Hallmark products are alse
available at over 500 locations including’ exclusive
Archies Stores and franchise outlets. Looking forward,
we are excited to bring into India motre products fram
the Hallmark range. The more exciting ones include
Blooming Expressians and Stary Buddies.

Bloeoming Expressions, ‘as the name
suggests, s a mechanised flower that

blooms at the press of a biitton to reveal a special
maessage for a special person. The Story Buddies range
is-a unigue offering for kids that include a storybook
andan interactive character soft toy from the story that
responds when key words are read aloud. Along with
these; special Snoopy and' Garfield merchandise will

also be introduced.
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spreading smiles is some! | funky Smiley World merchans

our priority list. And to achie

into a tie-up with the famous §

Created in 1971 by Frank Loufrani;

happy stories in the newspaper he 8
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Ever wondered how wondt'l‘ul\i{"'{uulfl beifeverything gifts, perfumes, deodorants, soft toys, clocks & watches,
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you needed was just an arm' sories and much more.
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JIHF" shffked around in In'our andeavor to be closer to the customar, itisn't only
to mmrf. Weill, we can” tha online space that we are focusing on. Over the fast
but we certainly try t

as possible. This is why we are constantly upgrading many Archies stores or franchise outlets as possible.

and adding more andimore merchandises on This effort has fructified in form of new store openings,
) | hm
wm?rchlesnnli ne.cem, so that one can al 'frs buy th in artland of India by way of further
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special something.

Little things in life often turn out to be the biggest ones. A
small gesture from a loved one can brighten up your day in
such a way that you always remember it. Imagine being
under the weather and recaiving a “Get Well Soon’ card
from your chifdhood buddy. Half your troubles vanish
because of the warmth you feel inside. The warmth that
comes from feeling loved. The warmth that comes from being
cared for. The warmth that comes from feeling special. And all

this through a simple greeting card.

Everyone wants to feel loved and at Archies, we believe the
best way to express your love for someone is through a

greeting card. A greeting card says a lotin just a few words, It

says that someone took the effort of taking out time, going to
the store and selecting the perfect card for you. It says that
you are special. And since a greeting card plays such an

important role in our relationships, we consider greeting

cards special.

Gone are the days when cards used to be ink on paper.
Today, greeting cards are a piece of art unto themselves,
From employing the best writers and designers to using
special papers and following inmtricate processes like
die-cuts, foiling, glittering and many others, at Archies we

do all we can to give you the very best greeting cards.
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Lowe is about a lot of things. Helping one another is one of
them. As a brand synonymous with love, we believe it is our
responsibility to help those in need and spread happiness.
That is why we have entered into a licensing agreement
with the United Nations

International Children's

Emergency Fund (UNICEF) under which we produce \‘ ' '

and distribute UNICEF cards and paper products
through our vast retail network. Proceeds from the
sales of these products support UNICEF's efforts towards
fulfilling the rights of all children in India - their right to
survival, to development, to education and to protection

from violence, exploitation and abuse, The UNICEF products
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launched by Archies include everyday greeting cards,
targeted at business enterprises, a first for an NGO offering,
which normally focuses on Season’s Greetings. The normal

offering of Seasons’ Greetings, 'Cillenlll_!_l'::l.'.i'tnd Diaries round

off the range.

p Apart from UNICEF, we also ‘.Imre Tong standing

tie-ups with HelpAge and CRY. These charitable
organisations help bring smiles to many underprivileged
adults and children. All Archies stores market greeting
cards and social expressions stationery bearing the
HelpAge and CRY logos. The organisations receive royalty

from the sales of these products.

and.
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FROM THE CHAIRMAN'S DESK

D-nar Friends,

Ay another eventful year at Archies Limited comes to an and, it glves ma immanss pleaiure 1o pretent this
Annual Repart to you,

The past year has been an important o in our journey, After persisting with our old logo for many yoars, we
finally undorwant a major change and redesigned our logo to craate & new brand identity. The new logo
combinaes the symbol of love, the heart, with the ‘archies” name, The colours red and white bring in a sense of
passion and serve the practical purpose of being highly visible In a cluttored world, The new lega halds the
potential to carry forwiard dur success story,

Apart from the change in our corporate identity, the last yoar alse saw us forging new relationships and bring
im new products into the Indian market. Following our passkon of offering nevwer wayd of expressing onesel 1o
oarr custemers, we collaborated with the warld famous Smiley Company and brought in thelr wide range of
products. We also continued to expand on our range of Hallmark prodocts and are poised to introduce the
Endiam market, 1o Hallmark innovations like Blooming Expressions and Story Buddies.

Cow Paradi, the world famewi public art event, came 1o Indin through exchoidve collectible Rgurines thet ame
avnklable exelisively st Archies stares,

To bve closer to our customers, we spened up more outlets and added subseantially to our franchise outlets,
By strengthening our online products portfalle sl www.archlesonlinecom , our onllne présence also grew
stranger

Cuir partnarships with UNICEFR, HelpAge and CHY strengthened considerably ond vwe are happy that ode effarts

halped brightaen a few lhves this past year

The Warld Econamy last year has beon under tremendous stress and the Indlan aconcrry has not been amy
pcnption, Despite the difficult scapario Archies Has crossed the Rs 200 Cr Turnewar mark,
All oy all, it has been & good year. Here's wishing for a grester ane ahead.

Yours Troky

finil Moolchandani
Chalrman & Managing Director
Archios Limbted



Year At A Glance

(% In Lacs)
S. No. Particulars 2011-2012 2010-2011
I ToraL TURNOVER 201 13.12 18818.77
2. OTHER INCOME 88.03 | 19.25
2 ToTal EXxPENDITURE 1 806a8.54 | 5625 40
4 PROFIT BEFORE DEPRECIATION, 2laz.8l 2242,62
INTEREST AMD Tax (PEOIT
5. PBDIT a5 a % oF ToTaL TURNOVER 10.80 | 182
=8 INTEREST 282.23 &8 .41
7 DEPRECIATION 459.04 453 26
B PrRoFT BEFORE Tax (PET) |3a1.34 | 800,95
=8 PET A= & % oF ToTaL TURNOVER a.e2 8.51
10, ExTRACRDINARY ITEM Q.00 .00
1 FPROFIT BEFORE TAX AFTER EXTRADROINARY ITEM |221.34 1 500,95
2. PHOVISION FOR TAXATICN q441. 19 518.21
1.3 PROFIT AFTER Tax (PAT) 2850.15 1o82.74
1. PAT as & % oF ToTaL TURNOVER 4,72 5.75
15, Paip uP EQuimy SHARE CAFTAL a75.62 575,62
16, RESEAVES (EXCLUDING REVALUATION QE82. 78 SOE9. 54
RESERVES)
7., NET WORTH 105328.37 9745 .26
1.8, EamrniNG PER SHARE OF FacE wvaLuE Rs 2 (v Rs.) 2.81 3.2
1=, Book VaLue PeER SHaRE oF FACE vaLuE RS 2 (IN Rs.) 31.20 28.85
20, DIVIDEND (%) 20 20
2| AMOUNT GF DiviDEND 135.12 135,12
22. RETURN ON AVERAGE NET WORTH (%) 8.37 | 1.75
23 RETURN DM AVERAGE CARITAL | 4.57 | &, 44

EMPLOYED (Tl
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NOTICE

MGTICE is hereby given that the Twenty Second Annual General Meeting of the members of Archies Limited will be held at Manesar Club,
Sector-5, IMT Manesar Gurgaon Haryana 122050, on Thursday, the 27" day of September, 2012 at 11.00 AM, to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

ML el

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 317 March, 2012 and Prafit & Loss Account for the year ended on that
date alang with the Reports of the Auditors and the Directors therean,

To declare dividend @ 20% equivalent to Rs. 0.40/- per equity share of Face value of Rs 2/- each for the financial year 2011-12,
To appaint a Director in place of Mr. Sunil Behl, whao retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment,
To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Ajn Ganpatlal Shah, who retives by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

To appaint Mfs. Uberod Sood & Kapoor, Chartered Accountants, New Dethi, as Auditors of the Company to hold office from the condusion
of this mesting until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting and to fix their remuneration,

SPECIAL BUSINESS

[

Increase in Payment of Director Sitting Fee
Ta consider and, If thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as Special Resolution ©

“RESOLVED THAT the Articles of Association of the Company be amended by substituting the following new article 87 (1) in place of
the existing Article B7 (1)

The new Article 87 (1) will read as follows:

"Subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and Rules made there under, each Director including a Managing Director shall be
paid sitting fees for each meeting of the Board or a committes thareof, attended by him a sum not exceading Rs, 7500/ (Rupees Seven
Thousand Five Hundred).”

Appointment of Mr. Prem Kumar Chadha as Director of the Company
To zonsider and, if thounht fit, to pass, with or without modification{s), the following resclution as Ordinary Resolution :

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant ta the requirements of sections 257 of the Companies Act, 1956, and such ather provisions, as may b
applicable Mr. Prem Kumar Chadha, who was appointed as an Additional Director with effect from 14th Novemnber, 2011 under thi provisians
of Section 260 of the Campanies Act, 1956, and who halds such office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting of the Company
and in respect of whom a notice under the provisians of Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956 has been recefved proposing his candidature
far the office of Directar, be and is hereby appointed as a Director, liable to retire by rotation.”

Increase in the remuneration of Relative of Directors
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification{s), the following resolution as Specizl Resolution ©

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant 1o the provisions of Sections 314 (18) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Director's Relatives {Dffice
or Place of Profit) Rules, 2011, and other applicable pravisions, if any, and any amendments or medifications thereof, consent of the Company
ke and & hereby accorded for increase in remuneration of Mr. Karan Maoolchandani, a relative of Mr. Anil Moolchardani, Chairman and
Managing Director of the Company, from his existing remuneration of Rs. 35,000/~ per manth 1o such amount as the Board of Directars
may fix ar vary from time to time subject 1o a maximum remuneration not exceeding Rs, 2,50,000/- p.m. inclusive of basic safary, other
monthly allowances and perquisites and benefit in whatsoever from given,”

Increase in the remuneration of Relative of Directors
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without medification{s), the following resolution as Special Resalution -

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisiens of sections 314 {18) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Director's Relatives {Office
or Place of Profit) Rules, 2011, and other applicable pravisions, if any, and any amendments or meditications thereof, consent of the Company
be and &5 hereby accorded for increase in remuneration of Mr. Raghav Moolchandani, a refative of Mr. Jagdish Moolchandani, Executive
Director of the Company, from his existing remuneration of Rs. 50,000/ per month to such amount as the Board of Directors may fix o
wvary from time to time subject to a maximum remuneration not exceeding Rs. 2,50,0005 p.m. inclusie of basic salary, other manthly
aliowances and perguisites and benefit in whatsoever from given.”

©
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10. Increase in the remuneration of Relative of Directors
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with ar without modificationds), the fallowing resalution as Spedal Resolution ©

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 314 (18) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Director's Relatives (Office
or Place of Profit) Rules, 2011, and other applicable provisions, if any, and any amendments or modifications thereof, consent of the Company
be and is hereby accarded for increase in remuneration of My Wikrant Chhabra, a relative of Mr. Vijayant Chhabra, Executive Director of
the Compary, from his existing remuneration of Rs. 33,000/- per month ta such amount as the Board of Directors may fix or vary from time
to time subject to @ maximum remuneration not exceeding Rs, 1,25,000/- pom. inclusive of basic salary, other monthly allowances and
perquisites and benefit in whatsoever from given.”

By Order of the Board
Place | Mew Delhi Vikas Kumar Tak
Date | August01, 2012 Company Secretary

Notes ;-

1. A MEMEER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE 15 ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY,

2. The refevant explanatory statament pursuant to Section 173(2) of the Companies Act, 1956 in respect of special business proposed to be
transacted at the meeting as wemno 6, 7, 8, % and 10 is annexed hereto

3. The proxy, in order 1o be effective, must be depasited at the Corporate Office of the Company, C-113, Naraina Industrial Area, Phase-),
Mew Celhi-110 028 or its Registrar and Share Transfer Agents, M/s Link intime India {Private) Limited, A-4C, 2nd Floor, Naraina Industrial
Area, Phase-ll, Near Batra Banguet, New Delhi-110 028 not less than forty eight hours before the commencement of the meeting

4. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 24 September, 2012 ta 27" September, 2012
(both days inclusive) in connection with the AGM and for the purpose of Qividend.

5, Dividend & Rs 0.400- per share {20%} for the year ended 31* March, 2012 as recommended by the Board if declared at AGM will be payable
to those members whose name appears an the Company's Register of Members at the close of business hours on 27" September, 2012,

6. Members holding shares in physical form are advised to notily to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the company of any change in
their addresses immediatedy,

7. Members holding shares in De-mat form are advised o notily to their respecive Depositony Participant of any changes in their addresses
and particulars of their bank accounts immediately

8. Members / Proxies are reguested to preduce the attached attendance slip, duly completed and signed, for admission to the meeting hall

9. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 2054 of the Companies Act, 1956, any dividend, which remains unpaid ar unclaimed for a period of
sever) years shall be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund

Members who have not encashed thelr dividend warrants are requested 1o send back their warrants for revalidation or lodge their claims
to our Reqistrar and Share Transfer Agent,

Members are advised that once the unclzimed dividend is transferred to the above Fund, no claim shall lie fram the company in respect
thereof,

10, Details of the Directors seeking re-appointment as per clause 49 of the listing Agreement are as under:
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Mame of Director | Mr. Sunil Behl Mr. Ajit Ganpatlal Shah Mr. Prem Kumar Chadha
Age 53 years 60 years 74 years
F = = ] . M - 5 ' . 4 hE
Expertise in specific | Over 28 years' experience Over 29 years’ experienceinthe | Over 36 years' of Experience int
functional areas | in the field of Finance, field of Marketing & Advertising | Manufacturing, Supply Chain and General
Taxation and Audit Management Functions in the Unilevar

Group in India, UK, Japan and the
Netherlands and thereafter he retired in
1998 a5 Senior Vice President,
Manufacturing and Supply Chain, Unilever
NV, Rotterdam after 36 years service with
the Unitever group

Qualifications FCA MBA Graduate in Mechanical Engineering
List of other Nil Nl 1) Sona Koya Steering System Ltd
Companies in which 2) SOWIL Lid

Directorships held

Chairman/Member | Nil Wil Sona Koyo Steering System Ltd.

of Committees of

the Board of other

Companies in which
he is a director

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 173(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956.

Item No. &
Presently the Articles of Association of the Company provides for the payment of Directors sitting Fees of Rs. S000/- {Rupees Five Thousand

only) for each mesting attended. it Is proposed to increase the sitting fees to Rs, 7500/ (Rupees Seven Thausand Five hundred anly) per
Meeting of the Board or the Committee,

The increase is well within the limits specified in the rules framed under section 310 of the Companies Act, 1956.

Increase in Sitting Fee payable to Directors requires the approval of the members of the Company. The Directars recommend the resolution
at item No. 6 for the approval of the members as Special Resolution,

The Directors may be deemed to be interested in this resolution to the extent of sitting fee received by them,
Item No. 7

The Board of Directors of the Company had appointed Mr. Prem Kumar Chadha as an Additional Director w.e.f. 14th November 2011
pursuant to section 260 of the Companies Act to hold office upto the date of this Annual General Meeting of the Company. The Company
has received & notice in writing together with requisite deposit, propasing Mr. Prem Kumar Chadha for the office of Director under the
provision of section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956,

Mr. Prem Kumar Chadha is graduate in Mechanical Engineering. He joined Hindustan lever Itd. as a Management Trainee in 1962 and
worked in various capacities in manufacturing and general management functions. In 1980, he was appointed to the Board of Hindustan
Lever Lid,
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In 1985, he was transferred to Unilever's subsidiary in Japan where he worked as Technical Directar, befare moving to Eurape in 1997,
He worked as the Head of Technalagy for Unilever worldwide from 1991 to 1996 based in the Netherlands, He retired in 1998 as Senior
Vice President, Manufacturing and Supply Chain, Unilever NV, Rotterdam after 36 years service with the Unlilever group,

Mr. Prem Kumar Chadha holds Directorship in the following other Campanies ;

Name of the Companies Position Held
Sona Koyo Steering Systern Ltd. Cirector
SOWIL Ltd. Director
Mr, Prem Kumar Chadha Is also Member/Chalrman of Committees of Board of the following other companies:
Mame of the Companies Name of the Committee Chairman/Member
Sona Koyo Steering System Lid. 1. Remuneration Committee Chairman
2. Audit Committee Member

With the joining of Mr. Prem ¥umar Chadha as Director liable to retire by ratation, the Company would be benefited from his experience
and expertise

Appointment of Mr. Prem Kumar Chadha requires the approval of the members of the Company under section 257 of the Companies Act,
1956, The Director recommend the reselution at item no. 7 for the approval of the members as Ordinary Resalution,

Mone of the Directors of the Company except Mr, Prem Kumar Chadha is in any way concemed or interested in this Resolution,
Item No. 8

On the recommendation of Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors at its meeting held an 1st August, 2012, approved the increase
of remuneration, of Mr, Karan Moelchandanl, wha is already holding the post of Manager-Imparts of the Company, subject to the approval
of shareholders as required under Section 314 (18) of the Companies Act, 1956,

Mr. Karan Moolchandani is son of Mr, Anil Moolchandani, Chairman cum Managing Director of the Company. He holds &, BBA Degres
fram [ILM, {University of Bradiord), Lodhi Road, New Delhi,

Mr. Karan Moolchandani, who had joined the Company as Manager-Imports has gained a lot of insight into the workings of the Company
and has been actively participating and making valuable contribution in his field, 1o the Company and the Board had recommended 1o
increase his salary so that 1o compensate him at par with the market

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 314 (18} of the Companies Act, 19586, it i necessary to obtain the prior censent of the Company by
a Special Resolution to continue to hald an office ar place of profit in the company by a relative of a Director of the Campany, on increase
of Remuneration.

The above remuneration as mentioned in item no. 8 is subject to the condition that the total remuneration payable to Mr. Karan Moolchandani
will not exceed the limit as set out under Section 314 (18] of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Director’s Relatives (Office or Place
of Profit) Rules, 2011 which will reguire the permission of Central Government.

Increase in the remuneration requires approval of the members of the Company under section 314 (18] of the Companies Act, 1956. The
Directors recommend the resoliution at item Mo, 8 for the approval of the members as Special Resolution,

None of the Directors except Mr. Anil Moolchandani is interested in the said resolution,
Item No. 9

ion the recommendation of Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 015t August, 2012 approved the increase
of remuneration, of Mr. Raghav Moolchandani, who is already holding the post of Manager of the Company, subject to the approval of
shareholders as required under Section 314 (18} of the Companies Act, 1958,

M. Raghavy Maolchandani is son of Mr, Jagdish Moolchandani, Executive Director af the Company, He holds a BBA Degree from Western
Michigan University, USA

Mr. Raghav Meslchandani, wha had joined the Company as Manager had gained a lot of insight into the workings of the Company and
has been actively participating and making valuable contribution in his field, to the Company and the Board had recommended to increase
his salary so that to compensate him at par with the market,

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 314 (1B) of the Companies Act, 1956, it is necessary to obtain the prior cansent of the Company by
a special Resolution to continue to hold an office or place or profit in the company by a relative of a Director of the Company,.on Increase
of Remuneration.

24
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The above remuneration as mentioned in item no. 9 s subject to the condition that the tatal remuneration payable to Wi Raghav
Maolchandani will not exceed the limit as set out under Section 314(1B) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Director's Relatives
(Office or Place of Profit) Rules, 2017 which will require the permission of Central Government.

Increase in the remuneration requires approval of the members: of the Company under section 314 (18) of the Companies Act, 1956, The
Directars recommend the resclution at item ho. 9 far the approval of the members as Special Resalution.

Mane of the Directors except Mr. Jagdish Moolchandani is interested in the said resolution,
Item No. 10

On the recommendation of Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors at their meeting held on 01st August, 2012, approved the
increase of remuneration, of Wr. Vikrant Chhabra, who is already halding the post of Shop Manager of the Company, subject to the approval
of shareholders as required under Sectien 314(18) of the Companies &ct, 1956.

Mr. Vikrant Chhabra is the brother of Mr. Vijayant Chhabra, Executive Director of the Company, He has a vast experience in retail shop
management and has been actively participating and making valuable contrbution in his field, to the Company and the Board had
recommended to increase his salary so that to compensate him at par with the market.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 314 (18) of the Companies Act, 1956, it is necessary 1o obtain the prior consent of the Company by
a Special Resolution to continue to hold an office or place of profit in the company by a relative of a Director of the Company, on increase
of Remuneration.

The above remuneration as mentioned in item no. 10 is subject to the condition that the tatal remuneration payatile to M. Vikrant Chhabra
will not exceed the limit as set out under Section 314{18) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Director's Relatives (Office or Place
of Profit) Rules, 2011 which will require the permission of Central Government,

Increise in the remuneration requires approval of the members of the Campany under section 314{18) of the Companies Act, 1956. The
Directors recommend the resolution at item Mo, 10 for the approval of the members as Special Resolution,

Nane af the Directars except Mr. Vijayant Chhabira is interested in the said resolution,

By Order of the Board
Place :  MNew Delh| Vikas Kumar Tak
Date :  August01, 2012 Campany Secretary



Directors’ Report
Ta The Members,

Yaur Directors have great pleasure in presenting Twenty Second
Annuat Repart of the Company together with the Audited Annual
Accounts for the year ended 317 March, 2012,

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
{Rs: in Lacs)
31st March 2012 3tst March 2011
Income fram Operations 20113.12 18818.77
Other Income 86.03 113.25
Tatal Expenditure 18066.54 16695.40
Operating Prafit (PBDIT) 2132.61 2242 .62
Interest 282.23 188.41
Depreciation 459.04 453,26
Prafit before Tax (PET) 1391.34 160095
Pravision for taxation
Current 371.50 494 73
Deterred 69.69 23.48
et Profit / (Lossh (FAT) 950.15 108274
APPROPRIATIONS
Transfer to General Reserve 150.00 150.00
Final Dividend (Proposed) 135.12 135.12
Tax on Dividend 21.92 2192
Prafit carried to Balance Shest 643.11 715,70
PERFORMANCE REVIEW

Tough and challenging year led to not meeting growth targets.
Buring the year under review your Company recorded a turnover of
Rs, 20113.12 Lacs as compared to Rs. 18818.77 Lacs in the previous
financial year, up by 6.88%. The Net Profit for the same period
stands at Rs. 950.15 Lacs as against Met profit of Rs. 1082.74 Lacs
in the previous year,

The turnover of the company has increased due to the following
factors |

s The Turnover of the Gift segment is Rs. 13320.72 Lacs
a5 compared to Rs. 11276.12 Lacs previous year, up by
9. 26%.

s The Tumaver of the Greeting card segment is Rs. 529101
Lacs as compared 1o Rs. 516468 Lacs prévious year, up
by 2.45%.

= The stationery safe is Rs. 2355.04 Lacs as compared
1o Rs. 2208.75 Lacs in the previous year, up by 6.62%.
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The Company owned / managed stores have significantly contributed
towards the growth of turnover and the profits,

RETAIL EXPANSION PLAN

Curing the year under review, the Company continued with s effarts
1o expand its retail autlets emphasizing mare on high street shops.
The Company made efforts to boost sales through different schemes
and campaigns. The Company cpened total 44 retail stores and
closed 19 non performing stores during the year. As on 31st March,
2012 the number of company awnedimanaged stores were 225,
Your Company has plans 1o open 45 mare stores during the year
2012-13 including Hallmark Stores,

DIVIDEND

Board of Directors recommended a dividend of 20% equivalent to
Rs. 0,40/~ on each fully paid-up equity share of Rs. 2~ for the year
ended 31st March, 2012, The dividend will entail an outfiow of
Rs. 135.12 Lacs excluding taxes, The dividend, in the apinion of the
Board represents a prudent balance betwzen the need for the
Campany to reward its shareholders as well as the need to plough
back the profits for the Company’s own requirements.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION,
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

The information as required under section 217 (1He) of the Companies
Act, 1956, read with the Companies [Disclosure of Particulars in the
Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 are given in Annexure 47
to the Drectors’ Report,

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Marie of the Employees drew salary more than Rs 500,000/~ per
manth or Rs, 60,00,000/- in a year as required under the provisions
of Section 217 (24) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the
Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975

DIRECTORS

Iri accordance with the provisions of the Campanies Act, 1956, and
the Articles of Association of the company, Mr. Sunil Behl and
Mr. Ajit Ganpatlal Shah retire by rotation at the ensulng Annual
General Meeting and being ellgible, offer themselves for
re-appaimntment

During the year under review, Mr, Rohinton H, Kanga, due to health
reasons resigned from the Board of Directars w.e.f 07st August,
2011, W Presm Kumar Chadha who has varied experience & exposure
was appointed as additional directar of the Company by the Board
of Directors pursuant 1o Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956
w.e.f. 14th Novembez, 2011, Mr, Prem Kumar Chadha will act as
Independent Non Executive Director,

Mr. Prem Kumar Chadha who has been appointed as an Additional
Cirector of the Company by the Board of Directors under Section
260 af the Campanies Act, 1956 will hold office upto the date of
this Annwal Gereral Meeting. The company has received notice in
writing signifying their intention to propose the appointment of
Mr. Prem Kumar Chadna for the office of director of the Company,
Your directors have recommended the resolution for the approval
of shareholdars,



AUDITORS

s Uberoi Sood and Kapoor, Chartered Accountants, the Statutory
Auditors of the company retire at the conclusion of the ensuing
Annual General Meeting of the company and have confirmed their
efigibility and willingness to accept the office of the auditors, if
re-appainted.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

During the year, your Company has not accepted and/or renewed
any public depaosits in terms of the provisions of Section 584 of the
Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies {Acceptance of
Deposit) Rules, 1975. No Public Deposits ware pending for repayment.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The relations between the Company and its employees continued
ta be cordial and harmonicus throughout the year under review.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of the knowledge and bellef and accarding 1o the
information and explanation obtained, your Directars make the
following statements in terms of section 217(2A4) of the Companies
(Amendment) Act, 2000:

(it Thatin the preparation of the annual accounts far the year
ended 31st March 2012, the applicable Accounting Standards
have been followed, along with preper explanation relating to
material departures, if any.

(il That such accounting policies as mentioned in the Motes
ta Accounts, have been selected and applied consistently
and judgments and estimates have been made that are
reasonable and prudent, sa as 1o give a true and falr view of
the state of affzirs of the Company as at 3151 March, 2012
and of the profit or loss of the Company for the year ended on
that date;

Flace : Delhi
Date  : 01st August, 2012

Anil Moolchandani
Chairman-cum-Managing Director
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(i} That proper-and sufficlent care has been taken for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safequarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other imegulanties; and

{iv) That the annual accounts have been prepared on a going
concemn basis,

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

As per Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges,
a separate section on Corporate Gowernance and Management
Discussion and Analysis Report together wath a certificate from the
Comparmy’s Auditors confirming compliance is set out in the anrexure
forming part of this report.

In compliance with the new Corparate Governance requirements,
the Company has implemented a Code of Conduct for all its Board
Members and Senior Management Personnel, who have affirmed
compliance thereto. The said Code of Conduct has been posted on
the Company's wabsite,

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Your Directars would like ta take thes opportunity ta express thelr
sincere thanks {o its valued franchisees, distributars, C & F agents,
collaborators, bankers and all ather business associates far their
continued co-operation and patronage.

The Directors would also like to express their deep sense of
appreciation to all the employess who are committed to strong work
ethigs, excellence in performance and commendable teamwark anid
have thrived in a challenging environment. The Directors wish to
express thelr gratitude to the valued sharsholders for their unwavering
trust and support;

For and an behall of the Board

Sai-
Pramod Arora
lgint Managing Directar



ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

A) Conservation of Energy

Erergy conservation continies to be an area of emphasis and Is
requiarly manitared, The Company's plant has been designed in such
a manner 5o as to achieve a high efficiency in the utilization of
energy. The key areas with respect to reduction of energy were
idenitified and necessary steps Initiated.

B) Technology Absorption

Efforts made in Technology Absorption are as per Form 8.

Form B

Research and Development (R& D)

2. Benefits derived as
a restlt of the abave
effarts, e.g. product
improvement, cost
reduction, product
development, import
substititlon, ete.

3. Incase of imported
techriology (imparted
during the last 5 years),
follewing information
may be furnished:

{a} Technalogy imparted

(b) Year of impont
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As a result of these efforts, the
Company has been able to achleve
higher production, accuracy and
perfection in printing and to develap
and introduce latest products.

Not applicabile

1. Spedfic areas in which R & D (c} Has technalogy been
cammied qut by the Company. fully absorbed?
2. Benefits derived as a result (d) If not fully absorbed
of the above R & D, areas where this has
3. Future plan of action, Not applicable as the ot taken place,
4, Expenditureon R & D Company has no reasans therefore and
{a)  Capital R & D Department future plans of action.
(b} Recuring —
¢ Total Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo
{dh  Total R & D expenditure al  Activities relating 1o exports initiative taken to increase
as a percentage of expaorts, development of new expart markets for products
total tumevel and services; and export plans;
Technology absorption, During the year, the Company exported its products to
adaptation and innovation Sl Lanka, Bangladesh, Nepal, UAE, UK, Mauritius, Kuwait,
; ; Egypt, Kenya, Uganda, Zambia, Russia, Bostwana, Oman,
1. Efforts, in brief, made  The Company has a tie-up with world ; T
towards technology ™ major American Greetings Inc Carraﬁ:la, ?-‘.'.l!randa, L.Il:.‘Ya e .Emuq_:fiﬁ.ﬁhans arza\r@ L.Iﬂdt"l"i'n'ai
absorption, adaptation and Hallmark Cards Inc. for sourcing 1 e akch-.-e p;"tl'_lﬂpa“ﬁ” WL :Inmns A0 BILS 10 Pen
and innovation. of designs. The company also remains Ty iRty g, Eys ennanciig: saes.
in touch with number of other
Companies agross the world, which
helps in keeping abreast with the
latest happening in the world in
printing technology, latest designing
trends in cards & varlous other paper
products, latest fashions in the gift
SEGMENT &1,
b}  Total foreign exchange used and earned
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
{Rs. in Lacs)
315t March 2012 315t March 2011
(A} TOTAL FOREIGM EXCHAMGE EARNED 401.11 626,88
{(B)  TOTAL FOREIGN EXCHANGE USED 3000.19 3834.40




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

This report contains statements that the Company's beliefs, may be
considered 1o be “Forward Looking Statements” that describe our
ohjectives, plans or goals, All these forward looking statements are
subject 1o certain risks and uncertainties, including, but not limited
to, government action, local & global, political or econemic
develapments, changes in legislation, technalogy risks, risk inherent
in the Company's growth strategy, dependence on certain suppliers
and other factors that could cause our actual results to differ matarially
from these contemplated by the rebevant farward looking statements.

These forward Iooking statements included in this report are made
only as on the date of this repart and we undertake no abligation
to publicly update these forward looking statements to reflect
subsequent events or circumstances,

Industry Structure and Development

The business of Greetings & Gifts is referred to as * Sacial Expressians
Industry’ worldwide. This industry is still unorganized in India. There
are number of small players whose operations are restricted in their
respective regicns, Besides them, there are very few serious players
having nationwide presence.

Greeting Cards are more of a fashion than culture in India and the
Industry is driven by retailers and distributors rather than consumers,

The Company, which ploneered the concept in the Indian market,
is the [eader with more than 50% share of the arganized sector.

The emergence of e-greeting and $MS has affected the growth of
the greeting cards business in general. However, this segment has
the potential to bounce back in the years to come.

The Compary has developed into a gifting selution destination for
the consumers and has enhanced its reach with opening of retail
outlets In vanous cities in India. As.on 31.03.2012 the Company is
having 225 Company owned and operated retail outlets and is
planning to open more stores,

This business is based on sentiments both at the micee and macro
fevel,

Opportunities and Threats

All grawing businesses thrive on opportunities. Your Company's very
existence can be traced back to discovering and capitalizing on
hitherto urexploited opportunities for ws to pursue and we are
optimistic that we will be able to achieve greater heights and set
standards for others to follow,

Organized retailing has already taken its first step In India and a
number of shopping malls have come up in different parts of the
country. Huge retail space 15 being created across the country and
this offers a good appartunity for your Company. The retall industry
has shown tremendous growth in last few years and many well
known Business Houses have entered this segment.
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However during last year there has been stress on the retail sector
as the rental costs are increasing day by day and the opening of new
malls is affecting the footfall in existing malls.

Your Company has tied up with UNICEF a world renowned UN
Agency working in the field of Child Education & welfare during the
year, The tie up will enable your company to manufacture, retail and
distribute UNICEF greeting cards and paper praducts in India.

Dur UNICEF, HelpAge and CRY card divisions are geared up to
increase their share in the Corparate Card Segment.

i Huge retail space is being created in India with large format stores
such as Hyper Markets, super departmental stores. There is an
opportunity available for us ta join hands with these large format
stores for selling our products through these kinds of stores, which
have tremendous dedicated footfalls, Our industry i already a part
and parcel of such formats in the West.

Modern Trade is another area where we have ventured and are
hopeful that the retums will impeove In the years to come, Archies
may ga for apening of large format stares by tying up with like-
minded retailers with synergetic products,

Dverseas markets offer vast cpportunities, which are to be explored,
Wil we are hopeful that we will be able to shape our future, yet
we are alive o the threats that we face and are geared to overcome
them. Technological changes like e-greetings, SMS text messaging
sepvice pose a threat to our greeting cards business, Your Company
has already initiated vanous measures to combat these developments.

Risks and Concerns

Macro-economic factors ke & downturn in the econodmy, unforesesn
palitical and social upheavals, natural calamities are likely to aflect
the business of your company as also the industry at large

Change in Government's fiscal policy also has a bearing on the
Company's perfermance.

Lack of organized players, as well as organized market [s another
area of concerm,

Slowdawn in retall space creation due to the global and |ocal
uncertainties affect the retail expansion plans.

Retailers' needs and expectations are as different as the customers
they serve, which Is also challenge to growth.

Product Wise Performance

The Tumaver of the Gift segment was Rs, 12320.72 lacs during the
year under review as compared to Rs. 11276,12 lacs, last year up
by 9.26%. The Gifts segment contributed about £1,26% of the total
turnower during the current year as compared to 59.92% in the
previaus year,

The Greeting Cards tale was Re. 5291.01 lacs during the year under
review as compared to Rs. 5164.68 lacs during the last year. The
contribution of greeting cards sales to the total tumover now stands
a1 26.31% as compared 1o 27.44% In the previous year. During the
year under review the sales of Greeting Cards increased by 2.45%
in valie terms,



The Stationery items sale was Rs. 2355.04 lacs during the year under
review as compared to Rs. 2208.75 lacs during the Last Year up by
6.62%. The contribution of Stationery items sales to the total turnover
stands about 11.71% as compared to 11.74% in the previous year.

Contributions of Segment in Total Sales

Year - 2011

Sales Percentage
—— Others

Stationery ems 1%
12% —-/

u Gift

W Greeting Cards
Stationery ltems

u Others

Year - 2012
Sales Percentage
Stationery ltems ‘_'_,_,_,—o-ollh.iri
2% o

W Gift
8 Greeting Cards
= Stationery ltems.

= Others

Outlook

Inspite of growth of 2.45% in the Greeting Cards business during
the year, it is still under pressure. But the company is working on
various strategies to counter the negative effects. With tieup with
UNICEF and Hallmark we are quite confident that Greeting Cards
business should show further positive signs in the coming years.

The turnover of the Gifts segment has been higher than the Greeting
Card segment. During the year under review the Gift segment has
shown a growth of 9.26%. The Company has a positive outlook in
the gift segment and expects a good growth in the future.

The Stationary segment is also expected to perform well.

The company's efforts to open company owned/managed stores will
continue in the upcoming shopping malls and high streets across
the country on selective basis. Tie up with Hallmark has opened the
opportunity to open Hallmark Stores in India which will be owned
/ managed by your Company.

The main concentration is on the core business of Greeting Cards,
gifts and retail and every effort of the Company is aimed at maximizing
the profitability of the company.

Your company has plans to open additional 130 stores in various
shopping malls and high streets across the country in phased manner
over a period of next 3 years. The management expects that the
Company will benefit only if it opens retail stores in selective malls
and also open shops on high streets with premium locations.

1274
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Your Company has plans to expand its business overseas.
Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy

The Company has adequate Internal Control systems for business
processes including components, packing material, trading goods,
plants and machinery, equipments and other assets and with regard
to the sale of goods. The internal control system is supplemented
by an extensive internal audit, which is conducted by independent
firm of Chartered Accountants. Internal audits are undertaken on a
continuous basis covering various areas across the chain like
manufacturing, operations, sales and distribution, marketing and
value finance etc. The Management and Audit Committee regularly
review reports of the internal auditors, and corrective action initiated
to strengthen the controls and enhance the effectiveness of the
existing systems.

Financial performance with respect to operating performance

The Company recorded a turnover of Rs. 20113,12 lacs for the
financial year 2011-12 as compared to Rs. 18818.77 lacs in the
previous year up by 6.88%. The sale of Gifts was up by 9.26%,
Greeting Cards sale was up by around 2.45% and Stationery were
up by 6.62%.

Inventory as at 31st March 2012 stands at Rs. 4555.48 lacs as
against Rs. 5625.65 lacs during previous year.

Debtors as at 31st March 2012 stand at Rs. 1675.52 lacs as against
Rs. 1627.51 lacs during the previous year.

Human Resources / Industrial Relations

Industrial Relations at Archies have always been cordial, This is
because all employees, managers and workmen have always lived
in the value of teamwork and belongingness, alike. Last year was
no different. The Industrial Relations continued to be cordial and
amicable. All the employees of the Company continue to work as
one cohesive team devoted to a common goal of spreading happiness
and prosperity.

As at March 31, 2012 the total employees strength of the Company
stands at 1517.



REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF
GOVERNANCE

& Company as an entity deals with a number of social groups.
It deploys shareholders funds, employs workmen and deals with
custamers and suppliers. it is a part of the social community and is
accountable to all its constitients like amy human being.

Your directors have always strived 1o live the values of trusteeship
and your campany has always realized its responsibiiities and has
sat high standards of corporate governance,

To create sharehalders wealth on a sustainable and long term basls,
it Is imperative for the management to Institutionalise a 'Framework
of Corporate Governance and Code of Practices” as an enabling
methodolagy to strengthen decision-making process and enhance
effective, harmonious and transparent functioning of the Board of
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Directors, its Committees and the executive management to meet
challenges and to make the best of opportunities in the years ahead,

Even before the Code of Governance was made mandatary by SEBI,
your company had been maintaining good standards of corporate
Governance.

Mow, as the Code-is in place, your company will comply with the
Code in letter and spirit.

2.  BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Composition ;

The Board of your Company consists of persons with expedience and
expertise in their respective fields. It consists of four Executive
Directors and four non-executive independent Directors,

The Composition of the Board as at 31st March, 2012 is as follows;

Mame of the Category *Othier #Committes memberships/

Directar Directorships chairmanship hefd in

held ather Comparies

Mr. Anil Moolchandani Chairman-Cum-Managing-Director Mil Hil

Mr. tagdish Maolchandani Promater Executive Director il il

Mr. Pramod &rora Igint Managing Rirector Ml Nil

Mr. Vijayant Chhabra Exacutive Directar Nil il

Mr. Arun Singhal Norn-Executive ? Hil
Independent Director

Mr. Prem Kumar Chadha Non-Executive Z 1
Indegendent Director

Mr. Sunil Behl Mon-Executive Mil il
Independent Director

Mr. Ajit Ganpatlal Shah Mon-Executive Nil Nil

Inclependent Director

* Nurmber of directorships in other Companies excludes altemate
directorships, directors held in the Private Limited Companies, Foreign
Companies and in Companies under Sec-25 the Campanies Act,
1856

In accordance with dause 49, Membership | Chairmanship of only
the Audit Committers and Shareholders' | Investors’ Grievance
Committees in public limited companies have been considered.

Mr. Anil Moolchandanl, Chairman-cum-Managing-Director and
Wr. Jagdish Moclchandani, Executive Director, are related as brathers.
ATTENDANCE RECORD OF THE DIRECTORS AT BOARD
MEETINGS AND ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The Board met Four times during the year under review. Meetings
ware held on 25th May 2011, 01st August 2011, 14th November
2011 and 30th January 2012,

The attendance of the Directors at the meetings |5 as lollows:

Name of the Director Na, of Board Whether Attended
Meetings the AGM held on
Attended 3now20m1
Mr. Anil Moclchandani 3 Yes
Wr. fagdish Moolchandani 4 Yes
Mr. Pramod Arora 4 Yes
. Vijayant Chhabra 3 Yes
Mr. Arun Singhal 4 Yes
Mr. Rohinton H. Kanga 0 A
{Lpte 015t August, 2011)
Mr. Sunil Behl 4 No
Mr. Ajit Ganpatlal Shah 3 Yes
Wr. Prem Kumar Chadha 1 M.A,

{Appointed w.e.f 14th November, 2011)

N.A. - Not Applicable



3. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has constituted an Audit Committee comprising of
three nen-executive independent Directors, in accordance with the
provisions of clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock

© rchies

Exchanges read with Section 2924 of the Companies Act, 1956.
Thie Audit Committee met four times during the year under review.
Meetings were held on 25th May 2011, 015t August 2011, 14th
Movember 2011 and 30th January 2012, The necessary quorum was
present at all the Meetings.

Details of Audit Committee ;
Mame of the member Category Position Ma. of meetings held Mo, of meetings attended
Mr. Sunil Behl Independent Directar Chairman 4 4
r. Rehinton H, Kanga Independent Director Member 4 il
(Upto 07st August 2011)
Mr. ArunSinghal Independent Directar Member 4 4
Wr. Prem Kumar Chadha independent Director Member 4 Hil
(ppointed w.ef 14th November 2011)

The Company Secretary acted as Secretary 1o the Commitiee. The
Chief Finandal Officer and the rapresentative of the Statutory Auditors
are reqularly invited to the Audit Committee meetings.

The terms of reference include -

1. Dverview of the Company's financial reporting process
and the disclosure of its finandial information o ensure
that the finandal statement is correct, sufficient and oedible.

2. Recommending the appointment and removal of external
auditars, fixation of audit fee and also approval for payment
for any other sarvices

3. Rewiewing with the management, the annual and pencdical
financial statements before submission to the Board, focussing
primarily on:

i, Any changes in accounting policies and practices,
il.  Major accounting entries based on exercise of judgment
by management.

il Qualfications in draft audit repar,

v, Significant adiustments arising out of audit.

v.  The going concern assumption,

vi.  Compliance with the Accounting Standards.

wii. Compliance with Stock Exchange and legal requirement
cancerning financial statements.

vili.  Any related party transaction i.e. transactions of the
Company of material nature, with promaters or the
management, the subsidiaries or relatives etc, that may
have potential conflict with the interest of the Company
at large,

%, Matters required to be included In the Directors’
Responsibility Statement under Section 217 (2ZA4) of the
Conmipanies Act, 1956

4. Fewewing with the management, external and internal auditars,
the adequacy of internal contral systems.

5. Reviewing the company’s financial risk management policies.

4. REMUNERATION COMMITTEE OF DIRECTORS

The Remuneration Committes was comprising of the following
independent Directors at the start of Financial year 201112

Wi Sunil Behl - Chalrman
M Arun Singhal - Member
Mr Rohinton H, Kanga - Member

WM. Rohinton H, Kanga has resigned from the remuneration committes
w.e.fOTst August, 2011,

The role of the Remuneration Committee, inter alia, includes to
determing, review and recommend appointment, re-appaintment
af the Managerial Personnel and revision in the terms of their
appaintment and remuneration from time to time,

One meeting of the Remuneration Committee was held an
25th May, 2011,

Details of Meetingls) of Remuneration Committes

Date of Meeting | Members Meeting attended
25.05,2011 Wr. Sunil Benl 1

Mr. Arun Singhal 1

M. Rohinton H. Kanga il

Sharehalders of the Company at the Annual General Meeting approved
the remuneration of the executive directors from time ta time,



Details of remuneration/sitting fees paid to the Directors during the financial year 2011-2012 :
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Executive Directors {Rs.)
Particulars Mr. Anil Moalchandani | Mr. Jagdish Moolchandani Mr. Pramod Arora | Mr. Vijayant Chhabra
Chairman-cum-Managing Executive Director Joint Managing Executive Director
Director Director

Salary & Allowances 3340000 2315000 3448103 2715000
Contribution to Provident Fund 9360 9360 93a0 9360
Total 3349360 3324360 3457463 2724360
Service Contract Five Years w.e f, Five Years w.e.f. Five Years w.e.f. Five Years w.ef
11072011 10701 111002004 211052009

Watice Period Six months by Six manths by Six months by Three months by
pither party gither party gither party either party

NOMN-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The company pays sitting fee 10 all Non-Executive Directors
{or attending meetings of the Board and its committees. The
details of the sitting fees pald to the Mon-Executive Directors
during the financial year 20%1-12 are given below :

Directors Sitting Fees (Rs.)
M. Sunil Behl 34000
Mr. &run Singhal 24000
Wr. Rohinton H. Kanga il
Mr. Ajit Ganpat Lal Shah 15000
Mr. Prem Kumar Chadha 5004
Total BROOD

Compliance officer ;
M. Vikas Kumar Tak

Company Secretary

The role of the Committes is n accordance with the listing

agresment, It primarly Inclides ;

1. To look into complaints received from shareholders
like transfer of shares. non-receipt of balance sheet,
non-receipt al dividend or any other complaints,

2. Tolook inta the action taken by the company for the

redressal of grievances,

3. One meeting of the Sharehalder'sfinvestor's Grievance
Committee was held as en 31st March 2012,

4. Status Report of Investor's Grievances |e. revalidation
of dividend warrant, nan-recespt/pending dividend, change
of address, change of mandate, non-receipt of shares

5. INVESTORS' GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE and miscellaneous, as an March 31, 2012 s as under ;
The compasition of the Shareholders/investors Grievance No. of Complaints (opening) Ni
Committes s as wnder : No. of Complaints received B
Mo. of Complaints resolved 8
Mr. Arun Singhal Chairman Ma. of Complaints pending Wil
Mr. lagdish Moolchandani Member
Mr. Pramod Arora Membser
6. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
The venue and time of the last three Annual Gereral Meetings are as par details given hereundar;
Date Venue Time Mo of Special
Resolutions passed
30th September’ 2011 Manesar Club 11.00 AM, Twa
Sector-3, IMT Manesar Gurgaon, Haryana- 122050
30th September’ 2010 Manesar Club 11.00 AM, One
Sector-5, IMT Manesar Gurgaon, Haryana-122050
26th September” 2005 Shah Auditorium, 10,00 AM, Twio

2, Ra| Niwas Marg, Civil Lines, Delhi 110054




DISCLOSURES

The Campany has nat entered into any transaction of matenal
nature with the promaters, the Directors or the management,
their subsidiaries or relatives etc. that may have any potential
conflict with the interests of the Company.

However, the particulars of transactions between the
Company and related parties are provided in the Motes to
the Accounts in the financial statements.

A Risk Management Committee is in place. Risks are identified
across all business processes of the company on ongoing
hasis and they are systematically categorized, Each nisk when
identified s mapped to the concerned department for further
action,

There has not been any non-compliance by the company
and no penalty or strictures imposed on the Company by
the Stock Exchanges or the Securities and Exchange Board
of India or any statutory authority on any mattes relating to
capital markets during the last three years,

The Company has complied with all mandatory requiremerits
of clause 4% of listing Agreement,

The Management discussion and analyss report forms part
of Directors’ Report,

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The Company regularly Intimates un-audited as well a5
audited financial results to the Stack Exchanges for
dissemination immediately after these are taken on recard
by the Board .

The financial resultz of the Company are generally published
in leading financal dally as well as In a regional language
newspaper and are displayed on the Company's website,
www.archiesonline.com.

Besides, financial results, the Company also keeps its
sharehalders updated about material events and plans
through appropriate mode of communication,

GEMERAL SHAREHOLDERS' INFORMATION
I) Annual General Meeting

Date 27th September, 2012
Time 11.00 AM
Venue Manesar Club

Sector-5, IMT Manesar,
Gurgaon Haryana-122050.

I} Financial Calendar
Financial Year April 1 1o March 31
During the year ended March 31, 2012 results were
published on the follawing dates -

Annual Audited Financial 26t May 2011

Result {Business Standard &
ihint, All Editions; and
Businass Standard,
{Hindi) Dethi Edition}
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First Quarter Results 02nd August 2011
{Business Standard
All Editians; and
Business Standard,
{Hindl}, Delhi Edition)
03 August 2011
{The Hindu Business Ling,
All Editions], Ddth August
2011 [Mint, Alf Editions)

Secand Quarter Results 15th Novernber 2011
(Business Standard,
The Hindu Business Line,
& Mint, All Editions; and
Busiress Standard (Hindi),
[Celhi Edition)

Third Quarter Results 31st January 2012
{Business Standard
All Editians; and
Veer Arjun (Hindi}, Delhi
Edition), 01st February
2012 (The Hindu Business
Line, &ll Editicns), 02nd
Fefruary 2012 (Mint, All
Editians)

1) Book Closure Dates

2dth September to 27th September 2012
{Bath Days Inclusive)

V) Dividend Payment Dates

At the meeting of Board of Directars held on
26th May, 2012, a final dividend @ 20% |2, Rs, 0.40/
per share has been recommended, subject ta the
approval of shareholders In general meeting. The same,
if approved, will be paid on or after 1st October,
2012,

V) Listing at Stock Exchanges

The company's shares are |isted on the following
stock exchanges

Mational Stock Exchange of India Ltd,
Exchange Plaza, 5th Flaor, Flat No. O/ G Block,
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (£}, Mumbai-400051

The Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd,
Phiroze Jeejeebhay Towers,
Dalal Street,

Mumhbai-400001



The Company has paid listing fee to National Stock
Exchange of India Ltd. and Bombay Stack Exchange
Ltd. for the year 2012-2013.

VII) Market Price Data

© rchies

VI) Stock Code

The Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. 532212
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. ARCHIES
ISIN NO. INE731A01020

Monthly high & low price of shares of your Company and no. of shares traded at Bombay and National Stock

Exchanges are as under :

BSE NSE
Month High Low No. of shares High Low No. of shares
traded traded
April 2011 48.70 37.50 1498851 48.65 37.25 3427213
May 2011 47.90 40.40 1140323 47.20 40.20 2913260
June 2011 42.80 36,10 337441 42.85 36.05 938373
July 2011 4435 38.20 506468 44.40 38.10 1511313
August 2011 44.45 35.70 411344 44.40 35.85 1274520
September 2011 43.10 36.00 387086 44,00 36.55 1119115
October 2011 39.90 35.10 164339 39.65 36.50 602788
November 2011 39.70 28.00 277093 37.85 29.30 860046
December 2011 35.60 23.00 857833 33.75 23.50 2568102
January 2012 32.50 22.25 972722 32.25 22.25 2282953
February 2012 32.70 25.30 1571119 32.80 24.60 4655364
March 2012 27.50 23.00 399391 27.50 23.00 879061
VIll) Performance in comparison to broad based indices
Basad onthe i B;E-;.:s:: A Share Price and Based on the mnmly:;:n;flsgz.:::;;;rlw of Archies Shares
20,000.00 5000 8 7,000.00 80004
% 16,000.00 W 4 4000 o & :'mﬁ = o
@ I o 5 5000 4000 @
12,000,00 : 30.00 8 £ 4,000.00 4 =
o 800000 ' L 000 @ u :'gg 1 20 8
B 00000 t 10,00 % 1,000.00 + §
0.00 ——+—+ SN I— 000 < 0.00 po— P PP —— 0.00
A‘n‘r_ M:;y jl‘];‘. Jul-11 A;J‘g— S!e?‘h:‘h“_ p?: D::c Ji‘; F:g_ M‘;r A‘p‘l- M1a1y- .I:J!I'p Jui11 Aﬂ;—:f::“ 01':1[- Wov- D1E1:- .n‘ag— F:;— Io:azr
I —8— BSE Sensax —.-hammml I ~@~NSE Indax —#—Archies Shara Prica I

Based on the monthly closing data of Archies Share price
and BSE Sensex.

Based on the monthly closing share price of Archies Shares
and NSE Index.




IX) Registrar and Transfer Agent

The name and address of Registrar and Transfer
Agent is as under

LIMK INTIME INDIA (PRIVATE) LIMITED

A-40, 2nd Flaar,
Maraina Industrial Area, Phase-li,
Mew Delhi - 110028
Tele Mos: 011-41410592-93-94

Fax No: 017-41410591

E-mail ¢ dethi@linkintime.co.in
Contact Person: Mr. Swapan Kumar

A1) Distribution of Shareholdings :
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Share Transfer System

With a view 1o expediting the process of share
transfers, the Board has defegated the powers ta
“Share Transfer Committea” which meets very frequenthy
depending upon the number of reguests for Share
Transfers received and shares are transferred within
the stipulated time provided the documents are complete
in all respects.

Share Certificates for transfer can be |odged by
the shareholders with our Registrar and Transfer
Agent at the above-mentioned address.

AS5 ON MARCH 31
2012 201
No. of Equity No.of | % of total | No. of Shares | % of total . of Yo total | No, of Shares % of total
Shares Held Shareholders | Shareholders Shareholdings | Shareholders | Shareholders Shareholdings
1 — 500 5,996 81.150 1561629 4623 5126 0538 2937658 6,696
501— 1000 1,182 .59 10,472,077 3.100 230 115 409,658 14892
1001 — 2000 a1 342 7,19,084 1158 103 1000 804,167 1381
2001 —3000 195 1583 5,05,990 1.498 a7 0.461 E,04,222 1.789
3001— 4000 m 0.950 4,383,315 1.298 16 0157 382653 0a3r
4001— 5000 45 0.m 463,595 131 2 Al 516,011 1528
5001— 10000 19 0.966 916,841 L1714 21 0206 7.04,19¢ 1,083
10031 & abowe 153 1242 28,117,469 B3.237 3l 0304 11021441 78992
Total 12318 100.00 3,37,80,000 100.00 10,196 100.00 337,850,000 10000
All) Categories of Shareholders :
AS ON MARCH 31
2012 2011
Categary No. of No. of Shares % of Nao. of No. of Shases % of
Shareholders held total Shares Sharehalders held total Shares
Indvidual 11776 8066316 238 9533 6978103 2066
Body Corporates!Clearing 433 4635412 1372 579 5770830 17.08
MemberTrustsiH.LLF.
NRIs f OC8s | FIts/FFIs 54 148172 0.44 15 101451 0,30
Mutuz FundsBanks! 1 15500 0.22 1 5,000 0.2
Insurance Company/Fis
Pramatess i 20854600 61.74 ] 2,08 54 600 61.74
Total 12318 3,37,80,000 100.00 10,195 3,37,30,000 100.00
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XN Dematerialisation of shares and liquidity XV) Plant Locations
As on 31st March, 2012, 98.87% of total The plant Is located at Plot No, 260, Sector-6,
shareholding is held in dematerialized form with IMT Manesar, Gurgaon, Haryana and Plot No.
National Securities Depository Limited (N5SDL) 191F, Sector-4, IMT Manesar, Gurgaon, Haryana
and Central Depository Services (India) Limited
(CDSL). Only 1.13% of the total shareholding is XVI) Address for correspondence
held in physical form as en 31st March, 2012, ARCHIES LIMITED
The Company's shares are regularly traded on C-113, Naraina Industrial Area
BSE and NSE. Phase-l, Mew Delhi-110028
. Tel: 011 - 41412222, 21410000
XIV) Outstanding GDR/ ADR/ Warrant or any Fax - 011 - 41410060, 41410070
convertible instruments, conversion date Ernatl 1 vikias k@ archiosontine: com
and impact on equity

NA

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
To the members of

Archies Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Archies Limited for the year ended on 31 March 2012
as stipulated in clause 49 of Listing Agreement of the sald company with stock exchange(s).

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination has been limited
to a review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions
of the Corporate Governance, It is nefther an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our apinian and to the best of our infarmation and according ta the explanations given to us and based on the representations
made by the Directors and the management, we certify that the company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance
as stipulated in clause 49 of the above mentioned Listing Agreement,

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the effidency or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

Fer UBERCH SO0D & KAPOOR
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
{Registration No. 001462N)

Place : New Dethi 5. 0. SHARMA
Date : 01 August, 2012 (PARTNER)
(M. No. B03499)
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DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH
THE COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT AND ETHICS FOR DIRECTORS AND MANAGEMENT

This is to confirm that the company has adopted a code of conduct for its directors and senior management personnel, The Code is available on
Company's web site,

This is further confirmed that the campany has, in respect of the financial year ended March 31, 2012, recelved from the senior management
personnel and members of the Board of Directors, a declaration of compliance with the Code of Conduct a applicable to them.

Place : New Delhi Anil Moolchandani Pramod Arora
Date  : 071st August, 2012 Chairman-cum-Managing Director loint Managing Director
CEO AND CFO CERTIFICATION

We, Anil Moolchandanl, Chairman-cum-Managing Director and Dilip Seth, Chief Financial Officer responsible for the finance
function certify that;
{a} We have reviewad the financial statements and cash fiow statement for the vear ended 315t March, 2012 and o the best of dur knowledge
and bellef :
I, these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any materal fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

il. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing Accounting Standards,
applicable laws and regulations.

{b)  To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal

or winlative of the Company’s code of conduct.

{c} We accept the responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we have evaluated
the effectiveness of intarnal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting, Deficiencles in the design or operation of such
internal contrats, If any, of which we are aware, have been disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, and steps have been taken
to rectify these deficiencies.

{d) 1 There has not been any significant change in intermal control over financial reporting during the year under reference;

il. There has not been any significant change in accounting policies during the year requiring disciosure in the notes to the financial

statements; except as mentioned in the notes to accounts.

iil. We are not aware af any instance during the year, of any significant fraud and the invalvement therein of the management or any

employes having 2 significant rofe in the company's internal contral system over financial reporting.

Place : New Delhi Dilip Seth Anil Moolchandani
Date : 01st August, 2012 Chief Financial Officer Chairman-cum-Managing Director



AUDITORS' REPORT
To the Members,
ARCHEES LIMITED

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of ARCHIES LIMITED
asat 31 March, 2012 and also the Statement of Profit and Loss for
the year ended on that date annexed thereta, incorporating the
Branch Auditors” Repart of Mumbai, Pune, Gos, Indore, Ahmedabad,
Chennal, Chandigarh, Hyderabad, Ludhiana, kolkata, Bhubaneshwar,
Emakulam and Bangalore branches and the Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended on that date, These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company's managemant. Qur responsibility is
to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in India. Those Standards require that we pian
and perfarm the audit 1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement, A audit
Inciudes examining, on a test basis, evidence supparting the amounts
and disclasures in the finandal statements, An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report} Order, 2003,
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-
section (44) of section 227 of the Companles Act, 1956, we
enclose in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified
in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said order

2. Further 1o gur comments in the Annexure refered 1o in paragraph
1 above, we report that:

fa)  We have-obtained all the information and explanations, which
1o the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit;

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law
have been kept by the company so far as appears from our
examination of such books and proper retumns adequate for
the purpases of our audit have been received from the branches.
The Branch Auditor's Repoits have been appropriately dealt
with in the accounts;
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{t}  The Balance Sheet, Staterment of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
books of account;

{d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and
Loss and Cash flow Statement dealt with by this repart comply
with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C)
ot section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

i8] On the basis of written representations received from the
Directors, as on 31 March 2012 and taken on recard by the
Board of Directars, we herabyy certify that none of the directars
of the company as on 31 March, 2012 is disqualified far
appaintment as a directar in terms of clause (g) of sub-section
{1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956 on the said
date;

i) Inour oginion and to the best of gur information and according
to the explanations given to us, the said accounts give the
Information required by the Companies Act, 1956, In the
manner sa required and give a true and fair view In conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

{al  In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs
of the Company as at 31 March, 2012;

(b} Inthe case of the Statement of Profit and Lass, of the
profit for the year ended on that date and

{c}  Inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows
far the year ended on that date.

For UBEROI SO0D & KAPOOR
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 001462N)

5.0. SHARMA
PARTNER
Place:  MEW DELHI (M. Mo, 80399)

Date:  26th May, 2012



Annexure to the Auditors’ Report

Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of the Auditors’ Report to the
Members of Archies Limited on the accounts for the year ended
31 March, 2012,

1,

(@) The company has mamtained proper records showing full
particulars including guantitative details and situation of
fined assets.

(bl According to the information and explanations given to
us, the management has physically verified the fixed
assels al reasonable intervals. Mo materlal discrepancies
were noticed on such verification as compared to the
available records,

tc)  The company has not disposed off any substantial part
of fixed assets during the year.

t3)  As explained to us, the Inventary has heen physically
verified by the management at reasanable intervals,

(o)  The procedures of physical verification of inventories
followed by the management are reasonable and adeguate
in relation to the size of the company and the nature of
its business,

{¢)  Onthe basis of our examination of the records of inventory,
we are of the opinion that the company is maintaining
praper records of inventory, The discrepances noticed on
verification betwean the physical stocks and the book
records were not matesdal,

ta)  The company has not granted any loans, secured ar
unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties covered
in the register maintained under Section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956. Accordingly, sub-clauses (iijib) ta
sub-clauses (iil)id) of paragraph 4 of the crder are not
applicable to the company.

{b)  The company has taken interest free unsecured loans
from two parties covered in the register maintained under
Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956, The balance
outstanding from them as at 31,03.2012 Is Nil (Maximum
amount outstanding during the year is ¥ 54.00 Lacs)

le]  The terms and conditians an which loans have been laken
as per (b) above are not, prima facie, prejudicial to the
interest of the company.

(dl  The company has repaid the prindpal amount as stipulated,
during the year of the loans as per (b} above.

In our opinicn and according Lo the information and explanatians
given to us, there are adequate internal cantrol procedures
commensUrate with the size of the company and the natuse of
its business with regard to purchase af inventory and fixed
assets and with regard to the sale of goods and services.
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(a} The particulars of contracts or arrangements referred to
in Section 301 of the Act have been entered In the register
required to e mainained under that section.

i) In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the transactions made in
pursuance of such contracts or arrangements entered in
the register maintained under Section 301 have been
made at prices which are reasanable having regard to
the prevailing market prices at the relevant time.

The company has net accepted any deposits from the public
under the provisions of Sections 584, SBAA or any other
tehevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under,

[n our opinion, the company has an imternal audst system
commensurate with its size and nature of its business,

We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts relating to
materials, labour and other items of cost maintained by the
company pursuant to the Rules made by the Central Govemnment
for the maintenance of cost recosds under Section 208 (1) {d}
of the Companies Act, 1956 and we are of the opinion that
prima facie the prescribed accounts and records have been
made and maintained. We have however not made a detailed
examination of the records with a view to determining whether
they are accurate or complete.

{a} According to the records of the company, the company
is regular In depositing with appropriate autharities
undisputed statutary dues including Provident Fund,
Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Incoma Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service
Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other statutory
dues applicable 1o it, According Lo the information and
explanations given tous, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of Provident Fund, Investor Education and
Protection Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax,
Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise
Duty, Cess and other statutory dues applicable to it, were
outstanding, as at 31 March, 2012 for a perind of more
than six months from the date they became payable.

(b} According to the records of the company, there are no
dues on account of any dispute of Wealth Tax, Service
Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty and Cess except the

fallowing:-
Mature of the. | Amount (2. | Period 10 Forum where
Statutory Dues|  in Lacs) |which the the dispute
amount relates is pending
Incame Tax 340.27 |Biock Period High Court Delhi
Ending 31.03.2000
Entry Tax 189 (0104820050 | Joint Commissionier
VAT and C5T 31.08.2008 of Sales Ta (Puri
Range) Bhubareswar.




10.

13.

15

16,

The company has neither acocumutated losses at the end of the
fimancial year nor has Incurred cash losses during the financial
year cavered by our audit and in the immediately preceding
financial year,

. The compary has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial

institutions of banks.

Based on aur examination of documents and records, we are
of the opinion that the company has not granted any foans
and advances an the basis of security by way of pledge of
shares, debentures and other securities,

The company is not a chit fund / nidhi { mutual benefit fund
! society, Therefore, the provisions of Clause {xii} of Paragraph
4 of the arder are not applicable to the company,

Based on our examination of the records, the company is not
dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other
inyestments,

The company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by
others from bank or financial institutions,

According to the information and explanations given by the
management, term loans have been applied for the purpose
for which they were raised.

Place

Dated : 26th May, 2012
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According to the information and explanations given to us
and an an overall examination of the balance sheet of the
company, we report that the company has not used funds
raised on short-term basis for long-term investment,

Trie company has not made any preferential allotment of shares

to companies, firms or other parties covered in the reqgistes
maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956,

The company has nat issued any debentures,

The company has not raised any money by public issues during
the year,

According ta the infarmatian and explanations given to us,

we report that na fraud on or by the compary has been noticed
or reported during the year.

For UBERCH 500D & KAPODOR
Chartered Accountants
{FIRM REGISTRATION NO. Q014620)

5.D. SHARMA
Fartner
(h.Mao, B0399)

: Mew Delhi



BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH, 2012
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(¥ in Lacs)
NOTE 31 MARCH 2012 31 MARCH 201
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ Funds
Share Capital 3 675.62 675.62
Reserves and Surpius 4 9862.75 9069 54
10538.37 974526
MNon-Current Liabilities
Long-Term borrowings 5 91.42 238.99
Deferred Tax Liabilities {net) f 710.90 B41.21
Other Long Term Liabilities 7 673.32 476,19
Long-Term Provisions 8 16.00 9559
1551.64 1451.98
Current Liahilities
Short-Term borrowings g 525.20 1030.33
Trade Payables 10 459.73 B12.22
Other Current Liabilities n 1310.64 2067149
Short-Term Provisions 12 244.08 213.70
2539.65 392344
14629.66 15120.68
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Fixed Assels 13
Tangible Assets 6568.01 a032.46
Capital Wark-in-Progress 64.10 62.24
6632.11 6094.70
Long-Term Loans and Advances 14 1180.37 1136.45
Qther Mon-Current Assets 15 B60.66 47.43
7873.14 7272.58
Current Assets
Inventories 16 4555.48 562565
Trade Receivables 17 1675.52 1627.51
Cash and Bank Balances 18 140.74 156.43
Short-Term Loans and Advances 19 384.78 438.51
6756.52 7848.10
14629.66 15120.68
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 2

The accompanying notes (1-37) are an integral part of the financial Statements

As per our report of even date

For UBERDI SO0D & KAPOOR
Chartered Accountants
{Registration No. 001462N)
5.D. Sharma

(Partner)

M. Mo, 80399

Mew Delhi

26th May, 2012

For and on behalf of the Board
Anil Moalchandari
Chairman - cum - Managing Director

Dilip Seth
Chief Financial Officer

Pramad Arora
loint Managing Director

Yikas Kumar Tak
Company Secretary



STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2012
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(T in Lacs)

MNOTE 31 MARCH 2012 31 MARCH 201
INCOME
Revenue from Cperations {Gross) 20 20185.71 18842.19
Less - Excise Dury 1259 2342
Revenue from Operatians (Net) 2011312 18818.77
Qther Income 21 86.03 119.25
TOTAL REVENUE 20199.15 18938.02
EXPENSES
Cost of Materials Consumed 22 1629.34 1678.73
Purchases of Traded Goods 23 4681.24 6175.35
Changes in Inventories of Manufactured Goods, Work-in-
Progress and Traded Goods 24 1239.09 (724.30)
Employee Benefits Expense 25 2723.25 236374
Finance Costs 26 376.29 265,92
Depreciation 13 459.04 453.26
Other Expenses 7 7699.56 712437
TOTAL EXPENSES 18807.81 17337.07
Profit Before Tax 1391.34 1600.95
Tax Expense
Current Tax 371.50 494.73
Deferred Tax 6 69.69 2348
Profit for the Year 950.15 1082.74
Earning Per Equity Share
Basic & Diluted 2.81 321
(Refer Note '33')
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 2

The accompanying notes (1-37) are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date Far and an behalf of the Board

Far UBERDI SOCD & KAPDOR Anil Moalchandani

Chartered Accountants Chairman - cum - Managing Director
(Registration Mo. 001462N)

5.0.Sharma Dilip Seth

{Partner) Chief Financial Officer

M. No. 80399

Mew Delhi

2ath May, 2012

Pramod Arora
Joint Managing Director

Vikas Kumar Tak
Company Secretary



CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2012
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(¥ in Lacs)
31 MARCH 2012 31 MARCH 2011
{A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Met Profit before tax 1391.34 160142
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 459.04 453.75
Interest Paid 282.23 19132
Profit / Loss on Deletion of Tangible Fixed Assets 94.73 41.35
Interest Received {22.30) [46.87)
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 2205.04 21047
Ad|ustments for:
Trade Receivables (48.01) (316.36)
Inventories 1070.17 {380.64)
Other receivables {10.56) {300.42)
Trade Payable and Other Lisbifities (700.53) B37.80
Taxes Paid (Neth (365.06) {291.41)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) 2151.05 995.44
(8] CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
Payment towards Capital Expenditure (1108.64) (1192.58)
Proceeds from Sale of Tangible Fixed Assets 25.39 48.24
Intarest Received 22.30 46 87
Flxed Deposit placed with banks having original maturity over thiee months (Met) (10.20) 1766
Net Cash Flow Used in Investing Activities (B) {1071.15) (1079.81)
(1] CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
Proceeds from Short-Term Bomrowings (Met) (505.13) 68295
Proceeds from Lang-Term Borowings (Met) (147.57) [434.47)
Interest Faid (282.23) (191,32
Dividend Faid {Including Tax on Dividend} {157.63) {157.47)
Met Cash Flow Used in Financing Activities (C) {1052.56) {3n.an
Met Increase/Decrease in Cash and Cash eguivalents (12.66) [174.68)
A4B+C)
Cash and Cash-enquivalents (Dpening) 133.45 308.13
Cash and Cash equivalents (Closing) 120.79 133.45
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 2
For and on Behalf of the Board
Anil Moalchandani Pramod Arora

Chairman - cum - Managing Director

Dilip Seth
Chief Financial Officer

lgint Managing Director

Yikas Kumar Tak
Company Secretary
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AUDITORS CERTIFICATE

We have verified the above Cash Flow Statement of Archies Limited derived from the audited financial statement for the year ended
31st March, 2012 and found the same to be drawn in accordance therewith and also with the requirements of Clause 32 of the
listing agreement with the Stock Exchanges,

For Uberoi Sood & Kapoor
Chartered Accountants
(Registration Mao. 001462M)

5.1 Sharma
{Partner)
M No. B039%

MNew Delhi
26th May, 2012
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH, 2012

1.

GEMERAL INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated under the name “Archies
Greetings and Gifts Pvt. Ltd.” in the year 1990 and changed
its mame to “Archies Greetings and Gifts Ltd.” in 1595, further
in 2002 the name of the Company was changed 1o “Archies
Limited”, The Company domicled (n India, Is a public limited
Company and its shares are listed on N.5.E. and BSE The
Company s into social expression industry and daals in Greeting
Cards, Gifts and Stationery Praducts. It has set up a state of
the art plant at IMT Manesar, Gurgaon, Haryana for
manufacturing of Greeting Cards and Statlonery products. The
Company has 17 branches spread all over India and performs
its operations through a systematic distribution netwoark
comprising of company owned stares, Franchisee, Distributors
and Retallers.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1,

2.2

Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

The Financial Statements have been prepared to comply with
afl material aspects of the notified accounting standards prescribed
by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and
the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, The
Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical
cost convention on an accrual basis of accounting in accordance
with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles [GAAR), The
accounting policies have been consistently applied by the
Company and are consistent with those used in the previous
year

All assets and liabilities have been dassified as current ar nan
current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and other
criteria set out in the Schedube VI to the Comparnies Act, 1956,
Based on the nature of products and the time between the
acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash
and cash equivatents, the Caompany has ascertained its operating
cycle as 12 manths for the purpose of current - non current
classification of assets and liabifities.

The preparation of the Financial Statements in conformity with
accounting principles requires that :
i) The management makes estimates and assumptions that
aftect the reported amounts of assets and labilities,
fiit Disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the
date of the Financlal Statements,
Although these estimates are based upon management's
best knowledge of current events and actions, actual
results. could differ from those estimates;

Advertisement, Postage, Packing & Forwarding and
Business Promoticns & Development expenses are shown
at net figures after reducing the recoverad amaunts.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from sale of goodsijob work is recogmised when
the sales/job work has been completed with the passing of
tithe and are recorded net of retums, trade discounts, rebates,
sales tax and excise duty

Interest Income is recognised Dn_prupur‘tiunate hasls inclusive
of tax deducted at source thereaf,

Rayalties accrue in accordance with the terms of the relevant
agreement and are recognised on that basis.

23

24
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286

27

28

28,

2.10

Cividend Income is recognised whien the right to receive dividend
is established,

Tangible Fixed Assets

Tangible Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition and
subsequent improvements thereto incuding borrowing costs,
tax, duties, freight and other incidental expenses related 1o
acquisition and Installation,

CENVAT credit wherever claimed has been reduced from the
cast of acqulsition

The Company capitalises assets taken on Finance Lease, in
accordance with the Accounting Standard 13 {Accounting For
Leasesy

Capital Advances

Advances paid towards acouisition of fixed assets, nat received
before the year-end are disclosed under Capital Advances,

Capital Work in Progress

The costs of assets not ready for use, before the year-end, are
dischosed under Capital Work in Progress.

Depreciation
Depreciation is provided an straight-line methad at the rates
and in the manner prescibed in Schedule X1V to the Companies

Act, 1956, Individual assets costing upto Rs, 5000/- are
depreciated in the year of purchase.

Investments
{ij Current Investments

Investments that are readily realisable and intended 10
be held for not mare than a year are dassified as Currant
Irvestments, All other investments are classified as Non
Current Investments. Current Investments are carred at
Iewer af cost and fair value determined on an Individual
investment basis,

(i} MNen Current Investments

Won Current Imiestments are carmed at cost and provision
for diminution in value is made only if such decline is
ather than temporary in the opinion of the management,

Miscellaneous Expenditure

Miscellaneous Expenditure is being written off in accounting
period in which Incurred,

Valuation of Inventories

it Manufactured GQoods, Waork-in-Progress, Traded Goads
and Raw Materials are valusd at lower of cost and net
realisable valie

fiy  Other Misc. Inventories are valued at cost,

iy The valuation of inventory |s being done based on FIFG
{First i First Out) method,

The finished goods, which are not saleable, are categorised as
dead stock, which are taken and valued at net realisable
value. The Company has consistently followed the methed of
valuation of Inventary,

Branch Accounting
Stock is being transferred to the branches at a Mark-up
to the Cost Price and is valued accordingly by the Branch but

at the time of consalidation, the same is valued at as per
vatuation basis adopted by the Company,
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH, 2012

2.11 Foreign Exchange Transactions Deferred 1ax 15 recognised, on timing differences, being the

i} Transactions in fareign currency are accounted at the
exchange rate prevailing &t the time of transaction,

i} Qutstanding monetary items denominated in foreign
currency are translated at the year-end exchange rates,

fiiy  Amny gain or Loss on account of exchange differences
is charged o the Statement of Profit and Loss,

i) The premium o discount ansing on forward contracts is
ameortised as expense or inceme over the life of the
contract, Exchange differences on such contracts are
recagnised in the statement of profit and loss in the year
in which the exchange rate changes. Any profit or loss
arising on cancellation or renewal of forward exchange
contract is recognised as income or expense far the year.

vh In view of notification dated 29.12.2011 amending
A45-11, the capital cost of respective figed aszets are
adjusted for increase or decrease in liabilities incurred for
the purpose of acquiring such fixed assets due to
application of exchange rate prevailing at the
Balance Sheet date,

217 Retirement Benefits to Employees

i} Leave encashment Is being given to the employees
every year in the month of April while retaining
upto 30 days Credit. Unpaid leave upto 30 days is charged
to the Statement of Profit and Loss on the basis of actuarnial
valuation
Leave beyord 30 days is recognised on accrual basis as
short term leave.

iy Contributions are made by the company to the Provident
Fund on @ manthly basis and charged to the Statement
of Prafit and Loss,

fif}  Geatuity due to employess is covered by the Group Gratufty
Policy under Cash Accumulation Scheme of Life Insurance
Comparation of Indla (LIC), The contributions in respect
of such scheme, based on the advices received from LIC,
are made to the Gratuity Fund Trust, The lability towards
gratulty is provided on the basis of actuarial valuation
canied out by an indepandent Actuary in accordance with
the Accounting Standard 15 (Employes Benefits)

213 Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

The Campany recognises a provision when there s a present
obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable that
it wosubd invobve an outfllow of resources and a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of such obligation. Such prowvisions
are not discounted to their present value and are determined
baszed on the management's estimation of the obligatian
required to settie the obiigation at the balance sheet date.
These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted
to reflect management's currant estimates,

A dischosure for a Contingent Liability is made where it is more
likely than not that @ present obligation or possible obligation
may result in or involve an outflow of resources, \When na
present of possible obligation exists and the passibifity of an
gutflow of resources Is remote, no disclosure is made,

.14 Taxes on Income

Current tay is the amount of 1ax payable on the taxable
Income for the year as determined In accordance with the
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

2.15,

2.16

2,17

218

2.19

2.20

difference between taxable incomes and accounting Income
that priginate in one period and are capable of reversal in one
of more subsequent periods.

Deferred tax asset in respect of unabsorbed deprediation and
carry forward of losses, 1f ary, are recognised if there s virtual
certainty that there will be sufficient future taxable income
available ta realise such losses.

Segment Reporting
il Primary Segment

The company operates in three primary business
Segments-Greeting Cards, Stationery and Gifts,

i} Secondary Segment
The company has operations within India as well as
entities lecated In ather countries. Its reportable segment
is hased on gengraphical location of s customers,

Impairment of Assets

At each balance sheet date, the company assesses whether
there s any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any
such indication exists, the company estimates the recoverable
amaunt, |f the carying amount of the asset exceeds its
recoverable amount, an impairment foss is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss to the extent the camying amount
excesds the recoverable amount.

Leases

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in
the Statement of Profit and Loss as per the terms of the
agreements which are representative of the time pattern of
the user's benefit.

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net
profit or loss for the period attributable to eqguity shareholders
by the welghted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period.

Far the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the
net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity sharehoidess
and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during
the pariod are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive patential
equity shares, except where the results would be anti-dilutive.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash
at bank and in hand and short-term investment with matulrmy
of three months or less,

Previous Year Figures

Till the year ended 31 March 2011, the Company was using
pre-revised Schedule VI 1o the Companies Act 1956 for
preparation and presentation of its finandal statements. During
the year ended 31 March 2012, the revised Schedule Vi notified
under the Companies Act 1956, has become applicable to the
Company, The Company has reclassified previous year figures
ta conform to this year's classification. The adoption of revised
Schedule V| does not Impact recegnition and measurement
principles followed far preparation of financial statements.
Hawever, it has significant impact on presentation and disclosures
made in the Financial Statements



NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH, 2012
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¥ In Lacs)
31 MARCH 2012 31 MARCH 2011
3. SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised (No. in Lacs)
750 {31 Maich 2011, 750) Equity shares of ¥ 2i- each 1500.00 1500.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up
337.80(31 March 2011, 337.80) Equity shares of T 2 each fully paid up 675.60 67560
Forfeited shares 0.02 0.02
675.62 67562
Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company
31 MARCH 2012 31 MARCH 2011
No. of Equity % of Holding Mo. of Equity % of Halding
Shares Held Shares Hald
a) Anil Moolchandani 67.94 20.11 674 201
by lagdish Moolchandani 4253 12.59 42,53 12,59
g} Pushpa Maolchandani 29.64 8.78 28.64 B8
d) Yarun Maolchandani 20.31 6,01 3 6.01
&) Karan Moolchandan| 18.52 5.48 18.52 048
fi Raghav Moolchandan| 18.08 5.35 18.08 5.35
1% In Lacs)
31 MARCH 2012 31 MARCH 2011
4, RESERVES AND SURPLUS
a} Capital Reserve
Forfeiture of Share Warrants 159.50 159.50
Closing Balance 159.50 159,50
b} Securities Premium Account
Opening Balance 737.95 737,95
Closing Balance 737.95 737,95
c) General Reserve
Opening Balance 5460.52 5310.52
Add: Transferred from Surplus in Statement of Profitand Loss duning the year 150.00 150.00
Clasing Balance 5610.52 5460.52
d} Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening Balance 2711167 1806.07
Add  Previous Year's Tax Adjustments 0.00 129.90
Add ¢ Profit for the year 950.15 1082.74
3661.82 e
Less  Approgriations
Transfer to General Reserve 150.00 150.00
Froposed Dividend ¥ 0.40 {31 March 2011,  0.40) each Equity Share 135.12 135,12
Tax on Dividend 21.92 21392
Closing Balance 3354.78 2711.67
Tatal (@) + (b} + lc) + {d} 9862.75 9069.64




WNOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH, 2012

@rﬂh ies

(% in Lacs)

31 MARCH 2012

31 MARCH 2011

5 LOMNG - TERM BORROWINGS
Secured Loans
al Term Loans - 1CICI Bank Ltd. i and iv 0.00 14375
b Term Loans - Religare Finvest Lid, ii and Iv 54.81 70.24
) Vehice Loans il and iv
- Banks 30.71 9.33
- Others 5.90 15.67
91.42 23899
L Subservient charge by way of hypothecation of the Stock, Book Debts and all Movable Fixed Assets, both present and future. Persanal
Guarantee of Mr. Anil Moclchandani, CWMD and Mr. Jagdish Moclchandani, ED.
il. Secured by exclusive charge on the specific asset by way of hypothecation,
i, Against hypothecation of Vehicle.
iv, The loan is repayable in Equated Installments from the date of loan.
W The charges stated above are also applicable for securing the current partion of Long Term Liabilities as per Note na. 11
f DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Related to Fixed Assets a) 761.43 TOB.06.
Deferred Tax Assets
Employee Benefits 42,88 59.02
Provision for Doubitful Advances 7.65 7.83
] 50.53 66,85
{a-h) 710.90 641.21
Deferred Tax Charged to Statement of Profit and Loss 60.69 2348
7. OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Security Deposit 6873.32 476.19
{Received from Franchisee, Agents & Distributors)
673.32 476.19
B LONG - TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for Employee Benefits
{Refer Note 36)
Prowision for Leave Encashment 46,32 40.55
Provision for Gratuity 29.68 55.04
76.00 95.59
g9 SHORT - TERM BORROWINGS
Loans repayable on demand
{Secured)
WCDL, Cash Credit, Buyer's Credit,
Packing Cradit from Banks Fand fi 525.20 1030.33
525.20 1020.23
4 Pari passu first charge in favour of ICIC! bank Ltd,, Citibank N.A. and indusind Bank Ltd. by way of hypothecation of Stocks,
Book Debis and Plant and Machinery, both present and future, except assets specifically hypothecated.
ii. Personal Guarantee of Mr. Anil Moolchandani, CMD and Mr. lagdish Moolchandani, ED.
10. TRADE PAYABLES
Trade payables 459.73 61222
458,73 B12.22




NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH, 2012

€ rchies

(¥ in Lacs)
31 MARCH 2012 31 MARCH 2011
11. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current Maturities of Long-Term Barrowings 239.11 570,53
Advance from customers 37.88 33.68
Interest Accrued But Not Due 4.07 6,78
Statutory Liahilities 128.75 124.06
Accrued Salary & Other Benefits 242.20 2799
Expenses Payable 179.04 3N
Unclaimed Dividend 5.01 5.0
Other Payable for Expenses 474,48 705.84
1310.64 206719
12. SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS
Pravision For Employee Benefits (Refer Mote 36)
Leave Encashment 15.04 1770
Gratuity 12.00 38.96
Proposed Dividend 135.12 13512
Pravision for Dividend Tax 21.92 2192
244,08 213,70
13. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
(¥ in Lacs)
PRATKLIARS RROSS BLOCK CEFRECIATOY hEF BLOTY,
5aF | KODTONG | DISRORALS: (TR AT wsar{ronie | meseosay OTHER WS AT WS AT it &
(1 APRL 231 EDIUSTWERTS | ADIUSTMENTS £ 31 MARCH 2012 | 0TRPRL X011 | FEAA | ADJSTRENTS [ ARILSTMENTS (39 MARCH 2092 |31 MARCH I012 {31 VRETH XN 1
(EIHANGE [ESCHARGE
FLUCTLATION) FLLCTUATON
LihT S 00 i 1 3363 oo | nog o it a0 B[ 5
FACTORY RUILDMEGS 105 5 {il4] Tl 155657 1436 | BER el (1] 16828 176833 130552
BULLAWG [CTHER THAN FRCTORY) 1148 1BiE (i} i} g two| 12 nm il | 132 Efi EARL
FLANT & RCARERY b ] n4 ] 172088 ARz dam B fan 57106 mi|  aam
FURNITIIRS & FTTINGS LGt 13 itk ] 1068 30| 1957 e bE wgn|  BEar| s
CFRICE EQLAPMENT LEELY) LA 155 i) 501,14 TR Y] [E ] 10 11640 L 1318
COMPLTES RITES §Hi6 11261 L 36733 Ak sk FLY, 40 35E6E Wehz| 1A
WEHICIES Ha uE LT i ms G| 733 Pt i ALY 1160 A6
POLELTION CEINTAC, EQLEPMENT L1 i (] 0 19 AT Ll i 453 15 45
TITAL L] [ERE] EHE] el EIEERSR 165 | BEE R [} T6E850 | [ KL
AR WORS, T1 PATTGRER, B [F8E]
ARG T, wam | ] 1A EILTE]] TR | GETE T T 50| GAILTI| BT
FREVRIUS YEAR T HE]] [ WA ona| G [ il TELOR|  G0sTO |
Fumniture and Stings nchude fitments in shops and affices.

1] &

at Wark In Pragress inchides :

Boriowing cost - M (31 March 2041, F 3.41)
M Addition o Tagitle Flued Assets nchide barowing tost- NIl 437 March 2017, 281



NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH, 2012

€ rchies

{% in Lacs)

31 MARCH 2012

31 MARCH 2011

i4 LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
{Unsecured and Considered Good)
Advances ta Suppliers 23.57 2357
Less ¢ Provisions for Doubtful Advances 23.57 23.57
0.00 0.00
Capital Advance 5.70 13.62
Security Deposits 1153.94 109417
Frepaid Expenses 1.19 1.56
Advance to Staff 2.04 370
Others 17.50 17.40
1180.37 1130.45
15, OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Leng-Term Depaosits with Banks with maturity more than 12 monts (i} 53.20 43. 1
Interest Accrued on Bank Deposits 7.46 4.22
60.66 4743
(il Deposited Against Margin Money and Sales Tax Depariment
16 INVENTORIES
(Refer note 2.9)
Raw Materials (Refer Mote 22} 566.32 40724
Work in Pragress (Refer Note 24} 65.80 0178
Manufactured Goods {Refer Note 24) 919.96 1158.73
Traded Goods (Refer Note 24) 2993.17 3857.53
Other Misc. Invantories 10.23 0.3a
4555.48 561565
17. TRADE RECEIVABLES
(Unsecured & Considered Good)
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date
they are due for payment 100.00 7870
Other dekbits 1575.52 1548.81
1675.52 162751
18 CASH AND BANK BALANCES
{a) Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balances with Banks
In Current Accounts 70.57 101.78
In Depasit Account with ongingl maturity of less than 3 months i 7.00 0.00
Interest Acorued on Bank Deposits 0.00 0.00
Cash Balance on Hand 43.22 3167
120.79 133.45
(b} Other Bank Balances
Shiort-term Deposits with banks with maturity more than 3 months 18.48 1118
but less than 12 Manths i)
Interest Accrued on Bank Deposits 1.47 1.80
140.74 156.43

il

Depaosited against Margin Money and Sates Tax Department



NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH, 2012

€ rchies

% in Lacs)

31 MARCH 2012

31 MARCH 2011

19 SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
IUnsecured and Considered Good)
Adhanices ta Suppliers 302.61 343.72
Advances to Staff 9.04 1.29
Special Additional Duty Recoverabiz 1317 a0y
Prepald Expenses 23.16 12.82
Advance Tax (Met) 7.37 13.82
(Others Loan and Advances 29.43 36.79
384.78 438,51
20 REVENUE FROM OPETATIONS
Sale of Products
Manufactured Goods 6646.90 B418.41
Traded Goods 1349688 12390.23
Other Operating Revenues
Scrap Saies 7.98 11.42
Other 33.85 2213
Revenue from Operations (Gross) 201851 18842.19
Less - Excise Duty i) 72.59 23.42
Revenie fram Operations (Net) 2011312 18818.77
] Excise duty on sales amounting to ¥ 72.59 (31 March 2011, ¥ 23.42 has
been reduced from sales in Statement of Profit and Loss and excise duty an
increaseldecrease in stock amounting to ¥ 13.07 (31 March 2011, ¥ 5.44)
hias been considered as {incomajexpense In note 27 of financial statements,
Details of Goods Sold - Manufactured Goods
Greating Cards 5162.17 5103.58
Stationery ltems 1456.64 1214.03
Others 28.09 10080
6E646.90 B418.41
Details of Goods Sold - Traded Goods
Greeting Cards 168.30 £1.53
Stationery Items 931.53 10772
Gift ltems 12320.72 11276.12
Others 76.33 34.86
13496.88 12390.23
21 OTHER INCOME
Exchange Difference 52.91 31.04
Interest Received i 19.04 43.58
Interest Charged (Late Payment) 3.26 3.29
Miscellanecus Income 10.67 373
Prafit on Sale of Tangible Fiked Assets 0.15 27.61
86.03 119.25

(' Tax Deducted at Source 3 1,91 {31 March 2011, $0.13)
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH, 2012

(% in Lacs)
31 MARCH 2012 31 MARCH 2011
22 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
Opening Stock 407.24 150.82
Add | Purchases 1788.42 1935.15
2195.66 2085.97
Less ! Closing Stock 566.32 407.24
1629.34 1678.73
Details of Material Purchased
Paper & Paper Board 940.62 1273.22
Misc, Raw Material B47.80 661,93
1788.42 1935.15
Details of Material Consumed
Paper & Paper Board 770.47 105654
Misc. Raw Material 858.87 62219
1629.34 1678.73
Details of Inventory
Faper & Paper Board 486.46 316.31
Misc. Raw Marerial 79.86 90.93
566.32 A067.24
Value of Imported & Indigenous Raw Material Consumed
Particulars 31 MARCH 2012 31 MARCH 2011
Y Value (T in Lacs) O Yalue (T In Lacs)
Imported 23 378.45 17 286.15
Indigenous 17 1250.89 a3 1392.58
100 1629.34 100 1678.73
31 MARCH 2012 31 MARCH 2011
Fi} PURCHASES OF TRADED GOODS
Traded Goods 4681.24 6175.35
4681.24 B175.35
Details of Purchases of Traded Goods
Greeling Cards 38.80 17.58
Stationery Items 424.51 473.49
Gift ltems 4206.89 566167
Others 11.04 11.61
4681.24 B175.35




NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH, 2012

€ rchies

¥ in Lacs)

31 MARCH 2012

31 MARCH 2011

4, CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF MANUFACTURED GOODS, WORK-IN-PROGRESS AND TRADED GOODS
Opening Stock
Manufactured Goods 1158.73 1440.68
Work-in-Progress 201.76 1967
Traded Goods 3857.53 4933.36
3218.02 4493.72
Closing Stock
Manulactured Goods 919.96 1158.73
Work-in-Progress 65.80 01,76
Traded Goods 2993.17 3857.53
3978.93 5218.02
lIncrease) Decrease in Stock 1239.09 {724,300
Details of Inventory of Manufactured Goods
Greeting Cards 642.61 756,48
Stationery ltems 2771.35 402,25
919.96 1158.73
Details of Inventory of Work-in-Progress
Greeting Cards 51.58 162.52
Stationery ltems 13.23 36.21
Others 0.99 3.03
65.80 201.76
Details of Inventory of Traded Goods
Greeting Cards 15.36 79.30
Statianery ltems 419.35 450.59
Gift Items 2530.56 328534
Others 27.90 42,30
2993.17 3857.53
25, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Salany Wages and Other Benefits 2485.29 211681
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 196.13 208,75
Staff Welfare Expenses 41.83 38.18
272325 2363.74
26, FINAMCE COSTS
Financial Charges B4.98 77.51
Interest 282.23 188.41
Exchange Difference 9.08 0.oo
376.29 265,92
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH, 2012

(¥ in Lacs)
31 MARCH 2012 31 MARCH 2011
Z7. OTHER EXPENSES
Advertisement 251.67 198.93
Bad Dehts 3.46 399
Branch Management Expenses 877 1.85
Business Fromotion & Development 375.00 34040
Commissian on Sales 1205.41 1216940
Communication Expenses 79.70 B1.26
Computer Expenses 24.07 26:91
Consumables {i} 47.67 38.55
Conveyance 114.66 85.71
Directar's Sitting Fees 0.88 1.39
Discount Allowed 115.01 137.22
Electricity & Water Expenses 481.92 437.749
Exchange Difference 21.73 13,93
Excise Duty 13.07 5.44
Freight & Cartage (Dutward) 47.91 4640
Freight & Cartage Inward 340.37 376.26
General Expenses 60.44 70.88
Insurance 41.18 29.07
lobwark 166.54 24340
Legal & Professicnal Charges (i 110.31 114,61
Licence Fees 5.55 4.87
Loss in Transit Damarges 17.46 B.58
Loss on Sale | Deletion of Tangible Fixed Assets 94.88 74.96
Meeting & Conference Expenses 3.12 .81
Office Maintenance 69.56 451
Postage, Packing & Forwarding 108.41 11311
Pewer 68.53 67,59
Printing & Stationery 30.95 34,19
Rates & Taxes 15.05 14.26
Rent (Refer Note 37) 271i.m 232360
Repair & Maintenance
- Machinery 61.86 10,14
- Bullding 9.95 15,77
- Vehicles 71.06 G4.85
- Others 163.92 128.66
Shop Maintenance 594.86 48732
Travelling Expenses 79.96 g5.48
Watch & Ward Expentes 717.66 7318
7699.586 112437
i) Value of Imported & Indigenous Raw Material Consumed
Particulars 31 MARCH 2012 31 MARCH 2011
%o Value (¥ in Lacs) b Value (¥ in Lacs)
Indigenaus 100 47.67 100 38.55
i} Figures under the head "Legal & Professional Charges” Includes amount paid to the Auditors of the Company
(¥ in Lacs)
31 MARCH 2012 31 MARCH 2011
a)  For Statutory and Tax Audit 14.61 12.13
B}  For the Company Law and Other Matters 0.00 2.6
c}  Branch Auditors 4.54 4.09
di  For Branch ather Matters 0.09 0.23
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH, 2012

J8. CAPITAL AND OTHER COMMITMENT

Capital Commitment -

Other Commitment -

Estimated amount of contracts remaining o be executed on Capital Account (net of advances) and not provided for
T 70.99 Lacs (Previpus year ¥ 192.99 Lacs)

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Other Commitment (net of advances) and not provided for

T 112.96 Lacs (Previous year T 20969 Lacs

29 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES :
(T in Lacs)
31 MARCH 2012 31 MARCH 2011
al  Income Tax Demand (Block Period) 340,27 il
by Service Tax on Rert Paid il 2.64
¢  Dispute of Rent Escalation and CAM Charges 0.88 27.27
di  Dispute of VAT/CST/Entry Tax 1.89 1.89

*0n 7 lanuary 2000 Income Tax Department caried out search & seizure operation and a demand was raised to the tune of ¥ 340 37 Lacs, which
Is disputed by the Company. The Company had filed an appeal against the order with CIT (Appeals} and the demand has been reduced 1o ¥ 74.82
Lacs. The Company had filed an appeal against the order of CIT (Appeals) with Hon'ble Income Tax Appeliate Tribunal. The Income Tax Department
has also filed an appeal against the order of CIT (Appeals} with Hon'ble Income Tax Appellate Tribunal (ITAT). The Hon'ble ITAT vide its order
di. 31 May 2010, dismissed the appeal fifed by the Income Tax Department and partly allowed the appeal filed by the Company. The Income Tax
Department has filed an appeal in Hon'ble High Court of Delhi against the order of the Hon'ble ITAT,

a0 VALUE OF IMPORTS CALCULATED ON CIF BASIS
(T in Lacs)
31 MARCH 2012 31 MARCH 2011
Raw Material 419.65 287,24
Traded Goods 2396.27 331060
Artwork & Designs 56.13 52.39
Capital Goods 49.30 107,90
31 EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY
31 MARCH 2012 31 MARCH 201
Travelling 16.55 3180
Rewalty 62.26 39.28
Spare Parts (Machinery) 0.03 538
ik EARMINGS IN FOREIGN CURRENCY DURING THE YEAR
31 MARCH 2012 31 MARCH 2011
Export of Goods calculated on FOB Basis 401.11 626.88
33 EARNING PER SHARE (AS - 20)

31 MARCH 2012

31 MARCH 20M

Profit after Tax i¥ in Lacs) 950.15 1082.74
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares (No. in Lacs) 337.80 337.80
Wominal value per Equity Share (¥) 2f- 21
Basic & Diluted Eaming Per Share (T} 2.8 ERr|
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 MARCH, 2012

34, SEGMENT REPORTING {AS - 17)

The Company's financial reparting is organised into three major operating divisians viz. Greeting Cards, Stationery Items, Gifts and others.
These divisions are the basis on which the company & reporting its primary segment information as follows -

i Information about Business Segments

1Z in Lacs)
5.M0.| PARTICULARS 31 MARCH 2012 31 MARCH 2011
Segment Revenue
& | Greeting Cards 5291.01 S164.68
b | Statiorery 2355.04 208,75
c | Gifts 12320.72 11276,12
d | Dthers 104.42 135.67
Income From Operations 20071.19 1878522
Segment Results
Profit before Dep., Interest, Finance Charge & Tax
a | Greeting Cards 1009.95 1189.37
b | Stationery 230.25 i07.83
c | Gifts 1574.43 1339.53
d | Others 6.88 12.44
Total 2821.51 8497
Less: Deprecation 459.04 453 .16
Less; Interest and Finance Charges 376.29 265.92
Less: Other unallpcable exp. 504.84 529.04
net of unallocabie income
Profit before Tax 1391.34 1600.95
Capital Employed
(Segment Assets-Segment Liabilities) 12090.01 1119724
Total 12090.01 11197.24
fill Informatien about Geographical Segment
(Tin Las)
Particulars Sales Revenue By Carrying Amount of Additions to Tangible Fixed Assets
Geographical Market Segment Assets
31 MARCH 2012 | 31 MARCH 2011 | 37 MARCH 2012 31 MARCH 2011 31 MARCH 2012 | 31 MARCH 2011
East 1533.32 1303.50 350.91 348.32 2.75 0.96
West 502238 4957.09 2249.87 231052 129.31 127.52
Morth 8972.07 8027 31 10165.23 10482.11 896.73 1027.81
South 3603.66 338777 1661.52 1783.38 73,75 102,43
Central 538.65 48267 202.13 196.35 12.16 26.95
Expodt 4011 b2b B2 NIL* il il Nil*
Total 20071.19 18785.22 14629.66 15120.68 111470 128567

* Mo specific assets are held for expart.
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(il Maotes to Segment information

Segment Revenue and Expense
Joint revenues and expenses are aflocated to the

€ rchies

35. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (AS-18)

(il List of Related Parties with whom transactions
have taken place and Relationships :-

business segments an a reasanable basis to the extent 5 | Name of Related Party Relationship
possitle. No.
Segment Assets and Liabilities 1. | Mr. Anil Moolchandani Key Management
Segment Assets include all Operating Assets used by {Chaiman-Cum-Managing Director] | Personnel
Segment comprising Mon-Current Assets and Current Mr. hagdish Moolchandani
Assets, Seqgment Liabilities include all Operating {Executive Directar)
Liabilities principally of Current Liabilities. Mr. Pramad Arara
Capital Employed {loint Managing Director)
Due to the nature of business and cammon Mr. Vijayant Chhatra
maniufacturing facilitles for various Segments, a {Executive Directar)
;easnnahle_ E|||EJEaI|D|I'I af Capital Er:]rlpln'yed 10 various 2. | Mrs. Neeru Moolchandani wio | Relatives of Key
EYmEnisIs ChNeLy ol prachcane. M. Anil Moolchandani Management Personnel
Mrs. Pushpa Moolchandani wio
Mr. Jagdish Moolchandani
Mr. Varun Maolchandani s/fo
M. Anil Maolchandani
M. Karan Moolchandani s/o
Wi, Anil Moolchandani
Mr. Raghav Moolchandani sio
Mr. fagdish Moaichandani
Mrs. Veena K. Talreja Sister of
M. Anil Moolchandan) &
Mr. Fagdish Mealchandani
Mr. Vikrant Chhabra Brother of
M. Vijayant Chihabra
3. | Empire Greetings & Gifts Pvt, Ltd,| Enterprises over Which
His Ratlanjes: Key Management Personnel
Andani Corp, or their Relatives Exercise
Significant Influence
ii) Transactions During The Year With Related Parties :
(¥ in Lacs)
5 MATURE OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL | RELATIVES OF KEY MANAGEMENT | ENTERFRISES OVER WHICH KEY TOTAL
N TRANSACTION PERSOMNEL MANAGEMENT PERSONMEL OR
THEIR RELATIVES EXERCISE
SIGRIFECANT INFLUENCE
31 MARCH 2092 | 31 MARTHIO1T | 31 MARCH 1092 | 31 MARCH 2011 |37 MARCH 2082 | 37 MARCH 1011 331 MARCH 3002 | 31 MARCH 2011
|| Purchase of Goods 357.63 SH140 387,63 5214
1 | Sde sl Goons 0.00 .00 0.00 0l 0.00 .26
3 | Commistion on Saies 455 337 FLA L 1951 ME5 198
4 | Reimbursement of Eaperag 0.4 ik} n ik mnm B2
5 | Hant Pid 104,10 14 1837 B .13 B mam FEER ]
b | Sy 128,56 i3 16,34 15.98 144,50 136,34
T | Unsecursd [oam Recehed 5400 B0 54,00 B0
B | Bepayment of Ursecumed [oss 54,00 5 54.00 R
Dbt Balarces Ourstanding
Qursianding receniables 12,68 1060 1360 1260
Ciedl Balance- Qulitanding
Outszanding Payable 6.78 580 0.87 3 i3 115 10.98 1.5
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36. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

a) The principal assumptions used in actuarial valuation are as below:

€ rchies

31 MARCH 2012

371 MARCH 2011

Discount Rate B.60% B.00%

Expected rate of return on Plan Assets 9.25% 9.25%

Expected rate of increase in compensation level 6.00% 5.00%
b} Changes in the present value of the obligations

(¥ in Lacs)
31 MARCH 2012 31 MARCH 2011
Particulars Leave Encashment Gratuity Funded Leave Encashment Gratuity Funded
Unfunded Unfurded
Dpening Present Value of abligations 58.25 226.33 41.06 156.64
[nterest Cost 4.66 181 320 12.22
Past Service Cost - - 3376
Current Service Cost 13.54 28,59 13,90 24 64
Benefits Paid (20.77) (13.63) (15.83) {13.87)
Actuarial Loss/{gain) an obligations 5.68 13.44 15.92 12.94
Closing Present Value of Obligations 61.36 27284 58.25 226.33
c) Changes in Fair Value of Plan Assets
(% in Lacs)
31 MARCH 2012 31 MARCH 2011
Particulars Leave Encashment Gratuity Funded Leave Encashment Gratuity Funded
Unfunded Unfunded

Dpening Fair Value of Plan Assels - 132.33 - 103.46
Addition due to difference identified in
the plan assets at the beginning of the pericd - - 2.1
Expected retum on Plan Assets - 13.49 - 947
Employer contribution - 38.96 2%.54
Benefits Paid - (13.62) 113.87)
Actuarial gainiloss) on Plan Assets - - 142
Closing Fair Value of Plan Assets - 171.16 - 132.33
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d) Fair Value Of Plan Assets

€ rchies

{% in Lacs)
31 MARCH 2012 31 MARCH 2011
Particulars Leave Encashment Gratuity Funded Leave Encashment Gratuity Funded
Unfunded Unfunded
Opening Fair Yalue of Plan Assets = 132.33 - 103.44
Addition due 1o differanca identified in tha
plan assets &t the beginning of the period = = = 2.2]
Actual return on Plan Assets - 13.49 10.89
Employer contribution B 3B.96 - 29.64
Benefits Paid - {13.62) (13.87)
Fair Value of Pian Assets at the and of padad - 171.16 - 13233
Funded Status (61.36) {101.68) {58.25) 194.00)
Excess of Actuial over Expected Retum
Plan Assets an - - - 1.42
) Actuarial Gain/Loss Recognised
(¥ i Lacs)
31 MARCH 2012 3V MARCH 2011
Particulars Leave Encashment Gratuity Funded Leave Encashment Gratuity Funded
Unfunded Unfunided
Actuarial gain/{ioss)
-Obligation (5.68) {13.44) (15.92) (12.94)
-Plan Assets - - (1.42)
Total {Gain)Loss recagnised 5.68 13.44 15.92 11.51
fi Amount Recognised in the Balance Sheet
¥ in Lacs)
31 MARCH 2012 31 MARCH 2011
Particulars Leave Encashment Gratuity Funded Leave Encashment Gratuity Funded
Unfunded Unfunded
Closing Present Value of obligations 61.36 272.84 5825 226.33
Fair value of Plan Assets as at the end
of the year = 171.16 = 132.33
Funded Status {61.36) {101.68) {58.25) {94.00)
Met Liability Recognized in Balance Sheet 61.36 101.68 58.25 94.00
g} Expenses Recognised in The Statement of Profit And Loss
(% in Lacs)

31 MARCH 2012

31 MARCH 2011

Particulars Leave Encashment Gratuity Funded Leave Encashment Gratuity Funded
Unfunded Untunded

Current Service Cost 13.54 28.59 13.90 2464
Past Service Cost . - * 3377
Interest Cost 4.66 18.11 3.20 1222
Expectad retumn on Plan Assets - {13.49) (9.47)
hiet Actuarial [GainlLoss Recognised

during the year 5.68 13.44 15.92 11.51
Total Expense recognised in’ Statement

of Profit and Loss 23.88 46.65 33.03 T167
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h) Amount for the Current Period

€ rchies

(¥ in Lacs)
31 MARCH 2012 31 MARCH 2017
Particulars Leave Encashment Gratuity Funded Leave Encashiment Gratuity Funded
Unfunded Unfunded
Present Valuz of Dbligation 61.36 272.84 58.25 226.33
Flan Aszets - 17116 132.33
Surplus (Deficit) (61.36) (101.68) (58.25) {94.00)
Experience adjustments on plan liabfities-
(Lossh Gain (4.69) (8.68) (1&.60) 0 04
Experfence adjustments an plan assets-
(Loss)Gain - - 1.42
i Reconciliation Statement Of Expenses in the Statement of Profit and Loss
(¥ in Lacs)
31 MARCH 2012 31 MARCH 2011
Particulars Leave Encashment Gratuity Funded Leave Encashment Gratuity Funded
Unfunded Unfunded
Present Value of obligation as at the end
of period 61.36 272.84 58.25 2233
Present Value of obligation as at the
beginning of peried (58.23) (226.33) (41.08) {156.64)
Benefits paid ;
{i} Directly paid by the enterprise 20.77 - 15.84
[1i) Payment made out of the fund - 13.63 13.87
Actual retum on plan assets - (13.49) (10,89
Expense recognised in the Statement
of Profit & Loss 23.88 16,65 33.03 12.67
it Movement in the Liability Recognised in the Balance Sheet
(T in Lacs)

31 MARCH 2012

31 MARCH 2011

Particulars Leave Encashment Gratuity Funded Leave Encashmient Gratuity Funded
Unfunded Unfunded
Dpening Met Liability 58.25 94.00 41.06 53,18
Expenses as abave 23.88 46.65 33.03 7167
Benefits paid directly by the exterprise {20.77) - 115.84)
Contributions paid inta the fund - (38.96) {29.64)
Addition due to difference identified in the
plan assets al the beginning of the period = = = (2.21)
Closing Net liabllity 61.36 101.68 58.25 94.00
k) Classification of Liability Into Current & Non-current Liability
(Tin Lacs)
31 MARCH 2012 31 MARCH 2011
Particulars Leave Encashment Gratuity Funded Leave Encashment Gratuity Funded
Unfunded Unfunded
Current Liability 15.04 T72.00 17.70 38,96
Non-Current Liability 46.32 29.68 40.55 5504
Closing Net Liability 61.36 101.68 38.25 94.60
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37. OPERATING LEASE [AS-19|

€ rchies

The Company has entered into operating lease arrangements for premises. Lease payments recognised In the statement of
profit and loss under non-cancelable aperating leases in respect of these assets is ¥ 2711.07 Lacs (31 March 2011, ¥ 2323.60 Lacs),
which includes contingent rents of T 37.02 Lacs (31 March 2011, T 1251 Lacs). The Lease Agreements are further renewable after its expiry

of initial term with @ mutual consent, subject to revision in Lease rentals,

(¥ In Lacs)
31 MARCH 2012 31 MARCH 2011
Lease Rent Payable not fater than one year 2566.64 236812
Lease Rent Payable later than one year but not later than five years 8324.77 8128.30
Lease Rent Payable later than five years 3230.67 3640.46
As per our repart of even date For and on behalf of the Board
For UBEROI 500D & KAPOOR Anil Meolchandani Pramod Arora
Chartered Accountants Chalrman - cum - Managing Director Inint Managing Director
(Reglstration Mo. 001462N)
5.0. Sharma Dilip Seth Wikas Kumar Tak
iPartner) Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
M. Mo, 80399
New Delhi

26th May, 2012
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